LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
May 9, 2024 Meeting

Call to Order — 6:00PM
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Edmonds
Requests for Additions to the Agenda
Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
Citizen Comment Period
Resolutions of Retirement
Consent Agenda
A) Minutes — April 11, 2024 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2024
C) Treasurer’s Report — March 2024
8. Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board
B) VA Department of Transportation
C) Planning & Economic Development
D) Treasurer — Vacancy Savings
E) CTA Change Order — Cell Tower Consulting
9. FY2023-2024 Budget Requests
A) STEPS Housing — Revised Request
B) Debt Service Payoff
10. FY2024-2025 Budget Discussion
11. County Administration — Monthly Report
12. County Attorney — Monthly Report
A) Opioid Abatement Update
13. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Adjournment

Noup,kwnpeE

- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting via e-mail
tgee@lunenburgva.gov or phone at 434-696-2142.
-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should
you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting
date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator



Consent Agenda
A) Minutes — April 11, 2024 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2024
C) Treasurer’s Report — March 2024



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL

ROOM 104, 131 K-V ROAD DR A FT

VICTORIA, VIRGINIA
Minutes of April 11, 2024 Meeting

The regular meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, April 11, 2024 at
10:00 am in Room 104 of Central High School, 131 K-V Road, Victoria, Virginia. The following members were present:
Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Greg Currin, Frank W. Bacon, Mike Hankins, Robert Zava, Edward
Pennington, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank

Rennie.
Chairman Edmonds called the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors to order.
Supervisor Pennington led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation.

Administrator Gee explained that the meeting was being held in conjunction with Student Government Week
and, therefore, held at the school allowing the students to attend. Students visited the County, School Board, and Town
offices the prior day to shadow officials.

Chairman Edmonds requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. There were none.
Chairman Edmonds called for any conflicts of interest from any board members. There were none.
Chairman Edmonds called for anyone wishing to speak under Citizen Comment. There were none.

Administrator Gee advised that the resolution would be postponed to future meeting.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to accept the
Consent Agenda to include the minutes of the March 14, 2024 Meeting, the Treasurer’s February 2024 reports and the
following Warrants for Approval:

March 2024:
Payroll: Direct Deposit S 200,357.23
Payroll Check #2036-44 S 1,744.84
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 65,287.70
Payroll Taxes State: S 12,279.50
ACH Payroll Payments: S  46,395.49
ACH AP Payments: S 170,461.61
WIRE TRANSFERS (US Bank Bond Series) S 64,181.26
Accounts Payable: #34500-706 S 388,464.32
Total: $ 949,171.95

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to enter public
hearing regarding A) Proposed VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2024/25 through 2030/31 and the
Secondary System Construction Program Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/25, B) CUP 1-23: Conditional Use Permit for Oral
Oaks Solar, C) CUP 4-23: Conditional Use Permit for Jason and Ella Moses, to construct and operate a Retail Store and
Shop and D) CUP 1-24: Conditional Use Permit for Virginia Shed Company, LLC., to operate a Retail Store and Shop.

Kevin Smith of VDOT advised that he had met with the Transportation Committee and they proposed adding
three routes to the Secondary Six Year Plan for fiscal Years 2024/25 through 2023/2031. Those routes include Route
647 which serves twelve residents and one church, Route 725 which is a dead-end road serving nine residents and

1




has a traffic count of seventy per day, and Route 708 serving fifteen residents and has a traffic count of seventy per
day. Mr. Smith advised that all advertising requirements had been met. There was no public comment.

Mr. Tom Holt spoke on behalf of Amersco for the Oral Oaks Solar CUP application. He provided an overview
of their plan for the solar facility. Mr. Luke Peters of the Berkley Group provided their recommendation; stating that
the project is in compliance with the comprehensive plan. He continued that the Planning Commission had reviewed
the plans and proposed conditions. The Planning Commission is in support of the project with the conditions
outlined. There was no public comment.

Mr. and Mrs. Jason Moses spoke in regards to the conditional use permit application to construct and
operate a retail store and shop next to the existing livestock market. The property is located at 368 K-V Road,
Victoria and they plan to use the site for livestock auction, flea markets, and store selling backed goods/food items.
Mrs. Moses shared that they plan to market to small farmers and will get licensed with the Department of Agriculture
once their CUP application is approved. There was no public comment.

Mr. Kent Weaver spoke regarding a conditional use permit application for Virginia Shed Company, LLC via Old
Hickory Buildings, to operate a retail store and shop for portable storage sheds and metal carports, located at 134
Patrick Henry Highway, Keysville, VA. Mr. Weaver explained that he is currently operating under the land owner’s
permit and they are selling the property, therefore, a new conditional use permit is required for Old Hickory Builders
and Virginia Shed Company, LLC to operate. He advised that he has been working for the company for eight years
and is now planning to operate this location. There was no public comment.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to exit
public hearing.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to approve the
VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2024/25 through 2030/31 and the Secondary System Construction
Program Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/25 and adopt the resolution.

Resolution for Secondary Six Year Plan

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Lunenburg, held at Central High School on
April 11, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

On motion vaupen-isor__t“bU\!_(';r' , seconded by SUpeNisor_BQ_Qpﬁ and carried:

WHEREAS, Sections 33.2-358 and 33.2-331 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, provides the
opportunity for each county 1o work with the Virginia Department of Transportation in developing a Secondary

Six-Year Road Plan,

WHEREAS, this Board had previously agreed to assist in the preparation of this Plan, in accordance with
the Virginia Department of Transportation policies and procedures, and participated ina public hearing on the
proposed Plan (Fiscal Years 2025 through 2031) as well as the Construction Priority List (Fiscal Ve_ar 202?) on‘
April 11, 2024 after duly advertised so that all citizens of the County had the opportunity to Qarlucm‘ate in said
hearing and to make comments and recommendations concerning the proposed Plan and Priority List,

WHEREAS, Kevin Smith, Assistant Residency Administrator, of Virginia Department of Transportation.
appeared before the board and recommended approval of the Six-Year Plan for Secondary Roads (Fiscal Years
2025 through 2031) and the Construction Priority List (Fiscal Year 2025) for Lunenburg County,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that since said Plan appears to be in the best interests of t.he
Secondary Road System in Lunenburg County and of the citizens residing on the Secondary System, said
Secondary Six-Year Plan (Fiscal Years 2025 through 2031) and Construction Priority List {Fiscal Year 2025) are
hereby approved as presented at the public hearing.




Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava, and unanimously approved, to approve the
siting agreement for CUP 1-23: Conditional Use Permit for Oral Oaks Solar with financial terms listed.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava, and unanimously approved, to approve the
resolution for CUP 1-23: Conditional Use Permit for Oral Oaks Solar with conditions as presented.

LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
RESOLUTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF
ORAL OAKS SOLARSITING AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, Oral Oaks Road Solar, LLC has filed un application for a Conditional Use Permit to

construct a 12-megawaut solar facility in Lunenburg C oty and

WHERFEAS, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors has approved and granted a

Conditional Use Permit regarding this solar facility: and

WHEREAS. Lunenburg County and Oral Qaks Solar hayve negotiuted a Siting Agrecement
pursuant to Va. Code § 15.2-2316.7 regarding the Oral Oaks Solar fazility: and

WHEREAS, the Solar Facilitics Committee reviewed the Siting Agreement and recommended
approval;

NOW THEREFORE, Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does hereby approve the
attached Siting Agreement which incorporates the approved Conditional Use Permit for the Oral Qaks
Solar facility 10 be constructed in Lunenburg County, Virginia, and authorizes the Chairman of the

Lunenburg Board of Supervisors to sign the siti ng agreement on behalf of the County.

1, Tracy M. Gee. do hereby certify that the foregoing writing is a true, correct copy of a
Resolution duly adopied by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, by avote of 7 1w
A0, as recorded below. at a regular meeting held on April | |, 2024,

92V 8V daa) - BV
Clerk, Board af County Supervisors

NAY  ABSTAIN ABSENT
Dr. Bacon

Mr. Currin

Mr. Edmonds
Mr. Hankins
Mr. Hoover

Mr. Pennington
Mr. Zava

IS s s << < &

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, with six voting yes, and Supervisor Hoover
abstaining, approved, to approve CUP 4-23: Conditional Use Permit for Jason and Ella Moses, to construct and operate a
Retail Store and Shop, with conditions as recommended by the Planning Commission.




Resolution for Conditional Use Permit 4-23: Jason and Ella Moses

WHEREAS, Jason and Ella Moses have petitioned the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

1o construct and operate a Retail Store and Shop as well as Uses and Structures Accessory 1o Permitiad
Conditional Uses (livestock auction. flea market, and store selling baked goods/food items) on tax
parcels 033A9-05-0-7, 033A9-03-0-2A, 033A9-05-0-8. and 033A9-05-0-9, 368 K-V Road, Victoria, VA

23974,

consisting of 3, 528-acres in an A-1 (Agricultural) zone,

WHEREAS. after appropriate advertisements. the Lunenburg County Planning Commission

held a public hearing and duly reviewed and recommended this application 1o the Lunenburg County
Board of Supervisors for approval with the following conditions;

Y
2,

3.

6.
7.
8.
2
10.
11.

12
13

Adhere to the fire code maximum oceupancy of the building.

Provide adequate room for law eaforcement, fire, mnd EMS 10 make entrance 1o the parking area,
building and surrounding areas on the parcel and can exit the Jocation.

Maintain licensure through the State of Virginia. Display license as required by the State of
Virginia.

Obtain any required building permits for additional structures anticipated 1o be added and
complete all necessary requirements of the Building Inspector including, but not fimited 10
inspections,

Obtain a building permit for the store/commercial kitchen within two (2) years of Conditional
Use Permit approval. In the event a building permit is not obtained within two (2) years of
Conditional Use Permit approval, then the applicant understands that they will be required to
apply for a new Conditional Use Permit for the store/commercial kitchen.

Comply with all Uniform Building Codes.

Comply with VDOT's requirements for commercial entrance.

Ensure there is adequate parking on-site to prohibit parking on the side of Route 40,

Ensure not to impede the flow of traffic on Route 40,

Comply with the requirements of the Virginia Department of Agriculture including. but not
limited to rules, regulations, operating procedures, inspections, licensure, livestock inspection,
record retention, ete.

Adhere 1o the setback requirements in the Lunenburg County Code for A-1: Agriculture District.
Adhere 1o the sign regulations in the Lunenburg County Code for A-1: Agriculture District.
Apree to provide u potable domestic water supply on-site sewage disposal or sewer service
connection necessary to accommodate the customers 1o the satistaction of the Virginia
Department of Health,

14. Properly dispose of and remove any human waste, garbage, or refuse from the Property,
including waste comained in any Porta-Johns being used on the Property, in compliance with all
local, state, and federal laws, on a weekly basis or as needed basis 50 as to prevent potentially
hazardous conditions and noxious odors,

15. Comply with the Virginia Depariment of Health's requirements for the preparation and service
of food, which includes but is not limited to inspections, licensure, cte,

16. Contact the Commissioner of Revenues office annually to complete all mandatory reporting
requirements including. but not limited to annual reporting of ull angible property.

17. Comply with the County’s Noise Ordinance,

13. No overnight accommodation.

19. Ensure that there is not 2 negative impact on the adjacent residences as well as the school traffie
to Lunenburg Middle School and Central High School.

20. Comply with all federal, state, and local regulations.

21. The Conditional Use Permit is limited to the applicant and does not run with the land,

NOW THEREFORE LET 1T BE RESOLVED, that the Conditional Use Permit for to

construct and operate a Retail Store and Shop as well as Uses and Structures Accessory to Permitted
Conditional Uses (livestock auction, flea market, and store selling baked goods/Tood items) on tax
parcels 033A9-05-0-7, 033A9-03-0-2A. 033A9-05-0-8, and 033A9-05-0-9. 368 K-V Road. Victoria, VA
23974, consisting of 3.528-acres in an A-I (Agricultural) zonc, in accordance with the recommendation
of the Funenburg County Planning Commission contingent upon vour obtaining and maintaining all
necessary permits and licenses and subject to all State and Local regulations and empowers the
Chairman of said Board to sign this document.




Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and unanimously approved, to approve
CUP 1-24: Conditional Use Permit for Virginia Shed Company, LLC., to operate a Retail Store and Shop, with
conditions as recommended by the Planning Commission.

Resolution for Conditional Use Permit 1-24: Virginia Shed Company, LLC,

WHEREAS, Virginia Shed Company, LLC and Old H ickory Buildings have petitioned the
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to operate a Retail Store and Shop (sale of portable storage
sheds and metal carports) on tax parcel 007-0A-0-2, 134 Patrick Henry Highway, Keysville, VA 23947,
consisting of 5.166-acres in an A-1 (Agricultural) zone.

WHEREAS, after appropriate advertisements, the Lunenburg County Planning Commission
held a public hearing and duly reviewed and recommended this application to the Lunenburg County
Board of Supervisors for approval with the following conditions:

* Adhere to the fire code maximum occupancy of the building

* Comply with all Uniform Building Codes

* Provide adequate room for fire, EMS, and law enforcement to make entrance to the parking area,
building, and surrounding areas on the parcel and can exit the location.

*  Ensure there is adequate parking, which will not impede the flow of traffic on Hwy 360.

« Adhere to the Lunenburg County Noise Ordinance.

»  Comply with the Lunenburg County Code pertaining to signage in an A-1: Agricultural District,

¢ Trash must be contained and removed from the property on a regular basis,

* No portable storage sheds or metal carports should be placed past the existing structure, closer to
Hwy 360. Comply with the Lunenburg County Code pertaining to setbacks in an A-1-
Agriculwral District.

¢ The entrance from Hwy 360 must be maintained to cnsure the entrance approach is free of mud
and debris from delivery trucks, employees, and customers,

» Contact the Commissioner of Revenue’s office annually to complete all mandatory reporting
requirements including, but not limited to annual reporting of all tangible property.

¢ Comply with all federal, state, and local regulations.

* The Conditional Use Permit is limited to the applicant and does not run with the property.

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, that the Conditional Use Permit for Virginia Shed
Company, LLC lo operate a Retail Store and Shop (sale of portable storage sheds and metal carports) on
tax parcel 007-0A-0-2, 134 Patrick Henry Highway, Keysville, VA 23947, to be owned by Old Hickory
Buildings, consisting of 5.166-acres in an A-1 (Agricultural) zone, in accordance with the
recommendation of the Lunenburg County Planning Commission contingent upon your obtaining and
maintaining all necessary permits and licenses and subject to all State and Local regulations and
empowers the Chairman of said Board to sign this document,

Mrs. Jesscia Nowlin provided the school monthly report. She advised that the final ADM was 1497. She added
that school superintendent would be presenting the school’s budget request later in the meeting. Mrs. Nowlin shared a
request for Supplemental Appropriation FY2024 #6. She noted that the funds would be used for an emergency fire
sprinkler project at Victoria Elementary School and to updated the control panel for the system at Kenbridge Elementary
School. She commented there could be additional expenses once the Fire Marshal performs an inspection of the
completed system. Mrs. Nowlin requested the funds in the amount of $166,315 be transferred from the general fund to

the school fund for FY2024.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava, and unanimously approved, to approve
Supplemental Appropriation FY2024 #6 utilizing $166,315 for an emergency fire sprinkler project at Victoria Elementary
School and to updated the control panel for the system at Kenbridge Elementary School.




Lunenburg County Board of Education

Post Office Box 710
Kenbridge, Virginia 23944

School Board Office Fax
{434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

April 8, 2024

Suppiemental Appropriation FY2024 #6 (Carry: Over of Unexpended Funds)

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division had unexpended funds in the amount
of $166,313.00 from the FY2023 budget- and

WHEREAS these funds need to be appropriated in order for the funds ta be expended on
ar emergency fire sprinkler project while also addressing required local match; and

WHEREAS these funds need to be appropriated to the School Board Budget in Fund ],
(Countv Fund 250);

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully request the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate the
additional $166,315.00 to the FY2024 School Board Budget. The revised total budget
will increase from 827,809,266 to $27,975.581.

Attest,

‘,’,',:i /1 14L & '{_, LA v L e, ] OCEd {hy L

Melanie B. Currin, School Board Chairman

2, ) + LA
S A ?']{" [ .{Hf__‘;
Kristin T Peebles, Schaol Board Clerk
A \ 1; \'[_ Ad "
AL(/ &-//ﬁ: (il' i ';\,«\"L \é%-“-f Pl é LS
Dr. Sharon H. Stanislas, Division Superintendent
Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT provided the monthly report. He advised that maintenance work is ongoing. He
shared that brush cutting and grass cutting has begun. He added that grass cutting on primary roads will begin mid-May

and secondary roads in late May.

Administrator Gee shared a request from the Sheriff's Department to allow them to participate in a DCJS grant
to receive reimbursement when carrying out temporary detention orders (TDO) and emergency custody orders (ECO).
She commented that the dollar amount would not be determined until after a TDO or ECO occurs. At that point, it

would be fully reimbursed.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, with six voting yes, and Supervisor Currin
abstaining, to allow the Sheriff’s Office to administer the grant from Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services to
receive reimbursement for completing temporary detention orders (TDO) and emergency custody orders (ECO).

Administrator Gee shared a request from the Sheriff’s Office to transfer $944.22 from the Sheriff’s
Compensation Board vacancy savings to the office supplies line item.



Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, with six voting yes, and Supervisor Currin
abstaining, to transfer $944.22 from the Sheriff's Compensation Board vacancy savings to the office supplies line item.

Administrator Gee advised that the Department of Social Services needs a larger vehicle with space for multiple
children and car seats. They found a 2019 Ford Explorer located at Davis GMC Truck, Inc. in Farmville at a cost of
$23,995. The cost comparison for similar used models shows that the purchase is best cost. Social Services requests the
use of vacancy savings from the Director position for the purchase of the vehicle.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to allow the
Department of Social Services to use vacancy savings to purchase a 2019 Ford Explorer at a cost of $23,995.

Supervisor Hoover indicated that there is a need for pagers for fire service members. A budget amendment to
the SHSP Radio System Services Grant was requested from VA Department of Emergency Management and approved to
fund the pagers at no cost to the County. the County recevied three bids, with the lowest at a total cost of $51,444 from

Ray’s Pager Sales.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to purchase
the pagers for fire service members from Ray’s Pager Sales in the amount of $51,444.

Supervisor Hankins advised that Melody Foster, Executive Director of the Commonwealth Regional Council,
would be retiring and leaving the organization at the end of June. Assistant Director Todd Fortune, had also recently
given notice that he had accepted employment elsewhere. Supervisor Hankins advised that interviews had been
conducted for the Executive Director position and an offer had been made. He will update the Board when he has
additional information.

Administrator Gee discussed the FY2024-2025 budget. She advised that she continues to work a proposed
budget, however, she does not have any prelimary figures, as she is still waiting for the state’s projection. She does
expect a three-percent COLA increase. The School will also make their budget presentation later in the day.

Administrator Gee advised that Mrs. Sonya Blackwell is willing to serve on the Southside ASAP Board following
the Piedmont ASAP dissolution.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Currin, and unanimously approved, to appoint Mrs.
Sonya Blackwell to serve on the Southside ASAP Board for a three-year term.

Administrator Gee shared that Supervisor Pennington currently serves as the Board representative on the
Community Policy & Management Team (CPMT). She advised that she is willing to serve as the Board’s representative in
Supervisor Pennington’s place. Administrator Gee also advised that the Board needed to approve the full roster of the
Community Policy & Management Team.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to appoint
Administrator Gee to serve as the Board representative on the CPMT team.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to approve
the full roster of the Community Policy & Management Team.

Andrea Shell, CHAIR - Lunenburg County Public Schools Lisa Nagorsky, Lunenburg DSS
Cyntina Bagley, VICE-CHAIR - Crossroads Lunenburg Cindy DeBusk, Piedmont Health District

Bernadine Abernathy, Court Services Unit Stacey Newton, Parent Representative



Holly Coates, Private Provider United Methodist Family Services  Two-year Term Limit: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/25
Tracy M. Gee, Fiscal Clerk and Board of Supervisors Representative

Brande Crutchfield, CSA Coordinator and Clerk to CPMT

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She shared that she applied to the Department of Aviation for
additional funding to pave the parking lot at the airport, as well as other projects. Administrator Gee advised that
repairs have taken place at the tax office to hopefully correct the leak issues. She is still awaiting the insurance company
adjustor’s final review. She shared that the Solid Waste Committee met with the two Towns to discuss commercial
waste disposal. She added that research continues regarding the request to increase tonnage limits.

County Attorney Rennie reminded the Board of the ordinance approved at the March meeting regarding the
regulating or prohibiting the making of fires. He presented a resolution for the Board to approve.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Currin, and by roll-call vote, approved, to adopt the
resolution approving the ordinance regarding the regulating or prohibiting the making of fires.

RESOLUTION OF LUNENBURG COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGARDING ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE REGULATING
OR PROHIBITING THE MAKING OF FIRES

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing on March 14, 2024 at their
monthly meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors approved and adopted the Lunenburg County Ordinance
regarding the making/creating of fires: and issuing certain arrest warrants and summonses by a
vote of 7 to O

NOW, THEREFORE, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does hereby resolve that the
Code of Virginia §15.2-922.1 regarding the making/creating of fires, and in iIssuing certain arrest
warrants and summonses, is hereby approved and adopted this 14'" day of March, 2024.

g

Chairman, Lunenburg Board of Supervisars

AYE NAY

Dr. Bacon g A —
Mr. Edmonds L oS0 a8
Mr. Hankins \/_ —
Mr. Hoover __"_I_

Mr. Pennington v iz
Mr. Currin v ——
Mr. Zava V’/ ——

County Attorney Rennie reminded the Board that Meridian Waste had requested an increase in tonnage from
1,500 tons per day to 2,000 tons per day, which has not yet been approved. However, Meridian Waste engineers sent in
a request to DEQ to accept the increase. He has forwarded a letter to DEQ stating that the Board has not approved the
request yet and is studying the impacts of the increase before moving forward.



The Board took a brief recess and continued the meeting at 1:00pm at the Historic Courthouse, 11435
Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA for community partner budget presentations for FY2025 budget requests.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava, and unanimously approved, to reconvene at
1:00pm.

Mrs. Melody Foster, Executive Director of the Commonwealth Regtional Council, stated that she would be
retiring July 1%, 2024. She advised that Christin Jackson, currently employed at STEPS, Inc. would be replacing her. She
stated that the CRC has assisted in obtaining $1.2 million in grants funds for Lunenburg County in 2023, including
assistance for the two towns, the Department of Foresty, and the water filtration plant. She noted that the CRC is
requesting an annual contribution of $19,000 for membership. Supervisor Hankins commented that this amount was a
small investment for the amount of grant funding the CRC assists with each year.

Mrs. Foster shared a request to fund the development of a new regional economic development organization.
She shared that after a recent poll, they found that sixty-one percent of businesses were unfamiliar with a regional
organization and sixty-eight percent did not know what a regional organization does to help them. She shared that the
organization would be similar to the Virginia’s Growth Alliance (VGA) initiative. She advised that they were seeking
grant funds, however, they were requesting $2.50 per capita from each locality, resulting in $30,078 for Lunenburg.
Administrator Gee commented that some localities have used IDA funds for their initial investment. She is looking into
that option to see if it is a appropriate use of IDA funds. She added that the County would be required to give the VGA
six months notice to withdraw from the organization. She said that the County would need to advise VGA soon in order
to get out by December 2024 and avoid paying 2025 member dues. Mrs. Foster noted that all localities have committed
to the new organization thus far, except Amelia. She stated that the CRC has committed to seeing this effort through
and their staff will get it started and manage it until the organization gets it's own staff.

Mrs. Pam DeCamp presented the request for VA Legal Aid Society. She advised that they serve nine counties.
Most of their cases involve tenant issues, domestic violence and a few unemployment cases. She shared that they are
seeking a slightly higher amount this year of 54,992, but appreciate anything the Board provides as support.

Mr. Jeff Angle, Director of Transportation for Piedmont Senior Resources, stated that the organization has
served 516 clients, served 12,510 meals and provided 700 hours of community service in Lunenburg over the past year.
They are requesting $16,445. Supervisor Hankins requested that the Board consider another $2,000 increase, as they
have in prior years, if the full amount could not be funded.

Mr. JB Crenshaw, Director of the Lunenburg County Public Library System, requested an increase in funding. He
noted that expenses continue to increase and they have not requested additional funding in ten years. He added that
payroll is the largest piece of their budget and the increase to minimum wage has a major impact. Mr. Crenshaw shared
that they have increased the programs for children and they have a lot of traffic for those in need of internet access. He
thanked the Board for their consideration.

Mr. Shawn Rozier, of STEPS, Inc., spoke regarding the annual Community Action Agency request. He noted that
the annual amount of $21,500 was used to qualify for their state funding request. He requested level funding. He then
spoke on the request to support their efforts as the domestic violence assistance provider. He requested $11,000 to
assist in the funding of reopening Madeline’s House. Mr. Rozier advised that they have assisted forty-four households
thus far, before opening the facility. He shared that they have raised over $165,000 from the communities to get the
shelter ready to open.

Mr. Douglas Randolph, Vice President of Piedmont Area Veteran’s Council, made a request for $5,000. He
shared that they work with eight counties supporting veteran’s and their families. He noted that they just moved into a
new buidling, as the previous location was too small. He commented that they have received recognition as the non-
profit organization of the year for the past two years. Mr. Rathgeber said that they appreciate the Board’s consideration
of their request for a two-year elevated support level to cover new facility costs.



Dr. Stanislas, School Superintendent, presented the school system’s budget request. She shared several
expenses that would be increasing. She also noted that federal funding would be decreasing due to the expiration of the
ESSER grants. She advised that the Department of Education is overhauling the accredidation program, which would
also increase expenses. She commented that the school system will need help through the transition. She stated that
based on a projected ADM of 1500, the increase in local match from FY24 amended budget to FY25 Proposed Budget is
$1,120,918 maintaining $100,000 above the minimum Required Local Effort and Required Local Match.

Administrator Gee advised that the Virginia Cooperative Extension Office requested additional funding to rent a
conference room at the Kenbridge Town Hall to use for meeting with clients and residents. She added that Crossroads
Community Services Board also requested additional funding. She advised that the Finance Committee will need to
meet to review all the requests and make recommendations to the full Board. Brief discussion continued regarding the
requests presented and how to support the large increase requested from the school system. The Board asked
Administrator Gee to research how the Department of Education determined the Required Local Match calculation.
Once additional information is obtained, the Finance Committee will schedule a meeting.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to adjourn.
NasnKlee

Trac; M. Ge@, Clerk Alvester L. Edmonds, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Alvester L. Edmonds, CHAIRMAN
Election District 6

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Greg Currin
Election District 4

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

April 30, 2024

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator
tgee@lunenburgva.gov

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

April 2024:

Sincerely,

Payroll: Direct Depaosit

Payroll Check #2045-48

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

ACH Payroll Payments:

ACH AP Payments:

Accounts Payable: #84707-867

QNagrredee

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Total:

192,617.72
3,687.66
62,850.57
11,854.05
46,512.44
636.59

S 617,406.19

$ 935,565.22

W n



AP100B 4/15/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER

TIME-11:51:49 Check Date - 4/15/2024
CHECK# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOQUNT
84707 1069 MAGIC CITY AUTO,LLC 000 4/15/2024 43,918.64
CLASS TOTAL 43,918.64
ACH TOTAL .00
CHECK TOTAL 43,918.64
EPY TOTAL .00
FINAL TOTAL 43,918.64

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS

ActPd - 2024/04

DISCOUNT

.00
LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOQUSLY DOCUMENTED.

THE TOTAL 43,918.64- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

-i5 p0a¢ — oot BT

Y-[e-a02, BEIN ~r,} T S

PAGE



1

PAGE

ActPd - 2024/04

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

4/16/2024

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

/ ;/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

4/1
TIME- 9:20:2

AP100B
CHECK#

[slelelslslelalslalelelslelslsle]lslelele]lololslo]e]elelels]loslslslslolo]lelsle]lslo]olols]ololos ool ol
elelelalalslslaleleclclelslelolelolelelslolcleolaleololeololelialalsleoleleclolelolslelolele]elslelolelololo]o]

I T T T T T S S S S T T S T S T S S S T S S S R

COoOoOMNORONONOO—OMOCOoOOOoONOTVWOO~~000WVOrOCONOITOOOOCOODOODOOO
OOo~ROVOoOYOoONOMMOMOonNoo oo~ ONN—NoOOoOoO~ROMooOoMM~ROOoOOoOO0OoOO0OOoOO0O0O
L T T e S DO T S e T T S T O S T S S S S St T B B T TR S S T
COoOTOoOMNNOON -~ O MOITOoOOoOUNNMOr— O —O000ONOITOoOMTOOoOo0O00O000oOoO0OM
NOoO-OoOMNMONSOMANT NN OMe eI OoONUNNOYTe—0 —0OFOoONENo00o0OWw
Ne—O0OMN— NOCINIT N —OMNM MO~ SO eS-n RN M0N0 W NOoOUn——oomMm

- - - - - B [ T, e, R

— Wi —— - Orer—MMNO =M MM —e=NNIneNm
— (4]

bl i b s e s e e e i e i b e e e e e e i M i i M e e e e i e e e M e e e e i e e M M i M e e M 1 o
[l Fat Dot T Tt R Do Rav Ran R R s Mo o Ao Mo o Mo o Mo Ao He K Hpe A A e A i E R A o o e e e e e e e e D A R e A e R ]
(slelelelelsislslo]lelelslslsolelsleleolslelslelslelslelelslelslelelelslelslslsleloelelelslelsleslelselolelo]
Fa T M T s o M T Bl Hat Mot Uat Nt R Mot Tt e s Mo Hau o o Hat Fat Mot Ha Ha Han K Mo o o s Hot Mo Hat Mo Ko Ha Ko Ha o Hat Do o Ha Ta far Hor T Mot fot ]
e o T e T T T T T T e o e o o T o o o T T T T T e T e e e e e e T S TR T S R TR T RS T R TR NN
YOYOYULLYWOYUYUYWYOYYLYYLYYYYLYYYVYVYYLYYYYOOUYOYOYVLYOUYLOUWYLOYUYYYOYYOOWY
e e = T T = e T e T T e T T T = e T T T P T 1 e = e = P T T T e T P T T T T T T T T e I T
i e i e i T i i
o s i b S RS R B s U s s R HRS MRS s Bt e bR USRSt i B S B A S s A RS S B B R R B s B S S R

(slelelalslsiclelelelelsls]lels]lelolsls]e]olsls]lelolelelo]lolololelslo]ls]lslolsloelolslsls]lslslolelslolslole)
[slelelslslslslelelelelelelelelelelels]lslelelelelslsle]lslslolelelelslelels]lelelolelele]sle]o]lo]oloslolole)
(slslelslelslelelalslslelels]lelelelelelelololslsle]lelslslelslololslele]lelele]lelo]ls]lslele]sololole el

=, Q 24 < =) = L Mmoo
= M =1 - < zZ @] = < e
w0 w = HeG - m = W B 0 _4J0 4
] < U =1 [} H = HIE<LO O
IS min EHH ME H = TWC o HEBEME @
H Q0 B Ze oM™ >4 ] L] QM| m = wa MDH O
me 2 > o H B mooa m =0 oH ol DOERO DH
. Mg o™~ B~ O M o@mn H H v o = ~O ¢ Mg RHOZ R
= HE ~—N HO @ R ~ 1 Do o+ mE O m nuHL H
nEouna o0 ME4 E4 2 2 =] MD.—L |5 BOMaZ QB> NMDC
Sm [ O = [ DI 7 17 B - m > HE ] HO B Cd/AH METTTST a1 [=]
[ e e A = U mzZ 5 OLED O 0 UDH - ZEMR - MG B B
mLIMAEYOSM Az O U MmO UmIFEpi O HU HEEMDE HUDDODmUBHHEK
OUEBHQERLNOODH H OWpm UCZEmEHZEM A >NgOK UHDNOUZEZLO0OOHHHZ
REHBEHEHMHOOO ~AWlBE BHAEN ZHZCZEH00ET uBHEN &N Od4mnOu00aanl
OpEufyEd-Hd MEEED D ZH0Z BN O oH HME safcai] 14
28 S anuuOililocasblg . naEes e flualil ouono0acar
= mmCN HENNONANANYVO MOLL ME O SRRWIDDFTSW“WUWWUW%W
Ml BHZ H HMHED - M EEAHHHSERH ZNZ0MBEEHHE UBB“B“BBB“E
CLNZ0H O LDHBNTKCIMSECNHV HEAOHA HOMEOXMEZZZZZZZZ
rWMhZRTODCCK 4} OTCIW nZaH Mmoo DNWBB £ (] [ e e ) ) B ) e B
O] > BOHZZMUHDZLD>SZ0OUHENMMEM NTZ S0 BEZHZMZZZZZZZZZ0
MCDM HEOCEEREMDCUNHOOMGCOICHDA W OGIEOAHBEMEHHDDDDDDDEDR
L COMNMOOMOPOPUODLDOUOOAMERERUNDDONONHMMKEMEAIG9A-Gddd99 =
ONMNONOONO— T OO — O~ NMOSNIOACNN~FOOOOUNE PO~ ~OOMMANOoOUNOMOT
~OMODOIAONMY ~PreerONNe - OITOOUITONTOONMNOSON O~ OMO0 LT
NN O—— N O — O M= o~ = =0 OO0 NNr~ N O-Or-—OMOWw
e — O = — A — = & - -
[ (o)) a;
()] (9] T

ORO— NM PO~ NO— NN PN O~ ONO— NN PO~ 00 O — (M LD~ OO O — (N M <H LD~ 0 O
OO0~ NN NN NN NI NI MM O MM MMM MO P P < g < e LN LW D d i unun
o S o e e e e ot e Sl ] e o et ol o e o o o o e o e o e e o o o e e et el B el el S e
SIS ST O SIS SIS S S I S S S S N S S S S S S e o S S e
€0 0 €60 €0 00 00 €0 60 60 €O €0 & D €0 60 00 60 6D 0 €0 40 O 6D 4O 4D 4 40 & €0 60 €0 €0 60 00 €0 €0 0 4T €0 4D 00 00 €0 €0 6D €0 £O 0D 00 M0 0 @




AP100B

VEND# VENDOR

4/17/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY
TIME- 9:20:27

MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER
NEWTON RODNEY C.
Prue Chad Allen
PEGRAM, PHILLIP
PETTY CASH FUND
PIEDMONT REGIONAL JAIL
PIEDMONT REGIONAL JUV.
RAHMA 2, C

RAYS PAGER SALES
RCS COMMUNICATIONS
RIVERMONT SCHOOLS
RIVERMONT SCHOOLS
RUTHERFORD YVONNE

A/P CHECK REGISTER

00 00 Co 00 0o 00 00 00 0o 00 0o 0o 00 00 00 /0o 00 0o Co O 00 0o (o 00
B o T g S e o = S
[oeTe-To-Ro- ERERERERERERESER BN BN FepTerTela Yo aTe 1 o3 Teg ey le]
WN=O0OWVO-TMANEWN —=ORO-JOUnNBWwN—O

SANGOMA US INC.
SAVE OUR FUTURE

—

WOWY == BB OINWINIOOWSO-IDOOMOO

STEPS, INC.
STREAT JOHN JR

TIMMONS GROUP

TOWNES TUANA

W= =00 =NWOOWWWHNOoOOWOOVOUOONND &N
WONMOBLOBRYWONNOVYUIU=2W0OoO==-JuuaunsEowtm

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR
491,976.82-

4-17-2004
- l'i-,lo:.f

SOUTHSIDE ELECTRIC COOP I

STREAT JOHNNIE A JR

TOWN OF KENBRIDGE
TOWN OF VICTORIA

TRUE DIESEL PERFORMANCE I
UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA
VESSEL VALUATION SERVICES
VICTORIA AUTOMOTIVE

[slslslels]lslelslelslslslslaclslaolalelolslelslelslo]slols]sle]
[elolelalaslolalalslalalelelclolelolelelelelelelelolslolole]ls]
sleleclslsislslslsislelslzlslalals]lolelsls]eolelslelslelsle]ls]

VICTORIA FIRE & RESCUE

WAY LARRY

WILLIS RANDALL

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROU 000

WRIGHT AUTO SUPPLY, INC. 000
CLASS TOTAL
ACH TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL

FINAL TOTAL

Check Date -

DATE

B R R R R - R = U S L
B i e e i e i e M
S P S N Y T S U S S SR S i R e ey
oGO OOV OOV O OOV OOV OV O Oy
e i e S s Tt S i
I B B B B B B 1 B B B B B B B BI B B B PO B BI B B B B B B BI B BI B
[=lelelele]lslslslololslslelelelo]slsls]lelslelels]ls{olsle el lole
PIBI BB BRI B BRI B BI B BI B PRI BI BI BRI BI BI PO BRI BI I BRI PO BRI BRI BRI B BRI DI BD
S o A A T Sl = S S S A S S A S

— St e
= Q&.Zf%% S .

4/16/2024

AMOUNT

-
[ o
-~

o

(%]

d
wn )
- J -
Sime i g
OONOOULOVUNIOSOOOWVUNIONOWOBUINIOONBNOCOOO

s
~=hON OOOoONOBWD=SN——

T e T TR R e et B A |

=SB

-~ = =
m\DC}DOOU‘O\DG\J&-ODO-&MWDOU‘OOOOQ’JDOWNDOOD
Sllilelelelelalila] N lslelalhloli] Slelglelelelelslelelo e lels o]

-

[3¢]

o

-3
e

B
w o
Do =1

0
0
5
0
3
8
2
0
9
2
7
5
1
7
0
4
)
5
4
3
8
D
1
4
7
45
8
2
0
4
4
4
7

.o

491,9
.00
491,976.82
.00
91,976.82

DISCOUNT

L S T T R T T T B T |

[sleleleslelslslslslolslelelelslololololslalslelolelelelololslols]s]
[slelelslelolslelsleolelelaslelelelslalelelelalelolelololols]ols]sls]

LR S R S T

.00

ActPd - 2024/04

PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

PAGE

2



PAGE 1
NO. DATE

91
CHECK CHECK

NET

BATCH# -
AMOUNT

NO.

A/P VOID CHECK REGISTER FOR-001/0100

ACCOUNTING PERIOD - 2024/04
VOID CK ACCOUNT
DATE

CLS
NO.

\V CTLHO

INVOICE
NO.

LUNENBURG COUNTY

4/19/2024
VEND.  VENDOR
NO. NAME

AP051
P/O
NO.

IO NN NN NN MMM MMM MMM mMMmME oMo
I IO I I I T I A A I I I I I T T I I I I I O O I I I I I I O I N I I I N
Pelelelelel=lelel=le]elelslolelalcloloelelelolslolalolololololalos]olelolelelelolololo]olels]s]
I N N CI I T N TN O O O (N N N O O I I O I O O O O I O O O O I I N I O O O O N N e e e
i e e S i i S
F—MMONENNNNN OO OM =M NAYOYMISIF— —NO00000O ——IN
—_Mreerecee e MANANNNEONONNNNNNN e =N =M= MM MMM OoO O —
T i i S i i
— (1) LN LN LN 60 60 60 60 60 €0 00 A Y AY TN v +— r— MM MM 0N OO O O LN O 0~ 1~ [~ [~ 1~ 00 00 00 00 0 0 0 Y OV

— —

OGO O— OO~ MUNIO-MON—W0—MMUONOO-MINO—ON
MO OYVOVUOYrOOMOITONCNMMOUO——oMonuMmeTaImMMe PO
0?99933333356666892455555666880.{13334444444566
OO0 e e NN NN MNMM M Moo
€0 00 00 60 a0 60 €D a0 60 60 G0 00 00 €0 G0 €0 A0 60 60 60 G0 0 ¢ ¢ ol &k 60 60 0 ©0 A0 6D 0D 00 00 €0 €0 €O €O €0 €O 00 0D 00 00 0

.—____.___ﬁ_—_.___.______—.___.___.___h__.A__h_

FONOYWNrO——O00000—OoON~oO0000000CO000CcoMMooooooocow

NOoOMO— 0= e—=0MOoO0OooOOITOoN 000000 C00000000N-O00000C00Om

o A O S S T S T T Y S Sl o Rt W T W SN TR O TN SO S T O S TR RO R e

NOOSMNOe =0~ OOoOOOoON~OMOOCO00000COO0OOooONToOOoCOOCOOw

MM — mMmMoaMmao 1.4[53353333333333%0?6333333551
~ — (=]

—

"I I O A T T T U TR A A SN S A T NN N TN TN N IO Y U U AN AN OO NN S N N LN A A N I O Y I
(R T T T T T T OO TN S O O T R Y Y TN TN T TN TN T O O U (NN O OO SO O T AN A S AN O A T B T I B

LI I [ R L T T O O O O O O L L L S |

[ L R B TR S S |

OO0~ O0000000000—OMe——0000000000COO—MOCo0oo000C0
el=lelel elelalslsleclolelelslelalelelelelelolslslelsl=lo]elelelsl [ olelelelslelslelels i)
00 LNO O M 00 6 60 0 00 O LNLNNLN O M O O W N NN NN N NN NN N W O DWW WONWNWLNNWN

I=l=ltlsl=l=lalslelelalelal=]ld Elllllslslelelelslsl=lalalele o]l Tali s fele ol lole bttty
[T T T T O VO TN T OO SO VI O O A e S S T N IO I L I O O N Ol OO S L U O el A e
[el=l=l=]=l=]slolslelelslelelelslclslelclal=lelele]lelelelelslelsle]lelelolsleloloelelole elele]
I=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lolelololololelolelolelelelelele]e]lo]le]elelelolo]lelelelelelelals]
I IO I I N O I O = N = IO I O O O O O O O O O O O OO I I O O I O N N N e e
COoOMMNMNOOOOOOOOOON— M —O000000000000———— 00000000 —
COMNMNMNOOOOOOOOOONM—NMOOO0O0O0CO000O00ooDNOMMOoOoooooooMm
Pel=lelelel=l=l=lelelelelelslelalelalolelelolslslolalolalolelelelololalaleleololelslalelals]
-—____‘_______w_—‘__L___.__._ﬁ____w_—___—_____w
lel=l=l=l=lelelelelelelclclalslelelslslalalelel=lelslelslelalelelsleloe e e le Lo fo o Lale Lalol o]
Pel=lelelolel=l=l=lelel=leol=l=lslalalalalal=lolololala]le]elelolelalalalalolelelelalela el
T T T e T T T T T T T T e e P e e e T e e T e T T T T T T T T T N T T T T T e Y T T

- B i s i i i e =<

NN MMM MMM NN MM oMM
IO O O I NI I OO O I O OO T O O I IO O O N O I O O I O O O O O O O O I O O O O O O N
fel=lsl=l=l=l=l=]=lsl=l=l=lolelelelelelclelslslelslalalalela]slo]alelole]le]le]sleole]lnalele]
CIOIOI OO OO T TN O O O O O OO N O O N I T T I TN O N O T N N O N N O O O O N N
e o e e T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T e e S S R L N i
MM TIOMMMEOEOOMO— — N ———FONM~00—TO000000WO0D
012200000001-|112221..1.22122220201222211‘333333112
e o e e i e e e e e e e e e e e T e e e e e e e T TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR N N
—-MMMOOOEOOOOOANONO—MNONMMMOOMEO MM SO0 W00 OO 0o

— N

[el=l=leleleleclelclelslelelclclslelelalelelelelelolelels]lelelelelelelelelslsle e lelelelelele]
e l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lelelelslclslslelalelalalalelelelele]le]lelolelololelelelelole]ololon]on o]
e l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lelelslslslelelslslclnlaleclelelslslalolelalalalelelolele]s]olele]lol=]
=] = fo Y ko] DHDDDDDDPDEDED Dpp
r] Filrlrie] Pl L L L e L e L e b b ) Bh
—un D MmOMmsrsTrsrommmn e PN~ LVel¥e]
O mm0000001111_ﬁ NI NOMNO — NN mm -——
om cocoocomOD MM MMM MUOWOWD MM — 0
ocoHHOODOOOOOoOOOAO [elelelelelelololols]le]sle] HHOUVWNWOE—OOH
ONURROO IO o MMM oM BRI — =~
OMNHEEROOOOOOMNMNMMM  MN= IO NI EE—NOOMN— NN
O N~~~ MMMNMNMMoT~0nd N~ NUOMMUOIOMOIMNO oM MM~ 00000 ONO~
O NNV NOEOHMNOS OO —NNAFLOOOMNMNMM L | 1| | 1oMNm
OO MM — r— r — — OO DD TN~ ?6?8?882?88880022EEEEEW982
COoO~NMO0O0O000000000C © =0 0000 COoOCOoOCOooOoOoOMMNOODDDIIDPDOoOC
00%220000000000 [l (slalelelelelelolols]s]e]los] NNUnnununnoon
—OoOZ0MOaOoOOhhoooo 0 ffi=l=lelslalelclalelelelslel T 1o el s ROROEE R Telal o]
NOHMNO OO0 HNDNNOOOOOO0000O0O IO HHHHHHOON
PUEBSPPPPPPOOOOEO0180000000000000UU??EEEEEEOUB
MOEOCOMMMAMLMNLOOOO N Z—IN000000000000OhhooKHEEEKKOOO
= ]
— B
z = zZ
ol H o} 5} -
& 2 & rn A ot = o
HH
" A o < (e} AxE L
=M AEEEERE o Z B = 4 0 = H B0 .
B HiTom TO® O=H aHA Z o mE
L) e R ] PHUO Hu—d o HE ogEH & pAaAE
iNNMDDDDDDh o 0 R VNSO O 00 >N mHZ 4J EE
MO ZE NteriAKwPLtiAc POOL > - ZMmi RAWIYai
ELDDw LR SF=-Hela] MAnl Agunod o 0de NSNAMI mel-H o
O Mo Z oA NCZJONEddc034ARPI0HO0HdCAZs IO
[elslolole] 0 HOMHEHOIE 0 >OoUAEOQ mdUNMHBD DRZEHA ©H
M ohhh nheLREauH L0000 mOoN nEMOH-AREH
(o} m <0 HMN BHORUOE =ag 00 NEMOAMN SWW
znnn LPANE HAEOTORZ00N CUEMCUROOZRAMZZE =13
—~ e AU MENMHEYOX0HCOSSD OA3 JdH OHEK wom
IRPNEREZZZZZ2~0c Ry Em hcnstmtchlsterYRS HualEmguld
ANHHHOOODOOOHA HEHSGHEXEMUOP A QP OH-ALH N CHOZSMOCHMMM M H
LaPPPEEEEEE1aa0PwEUMooriihhooeaanORYMHMOOWViN
DOHNNNAAddAaAZMMAANCARODAOIABZAUMARIILMBEHHCUEZMEMZ X
O~ OO OO NONN NN NNNNNNNN~-NOONTNNNNNN®
MOV ODANNNNNANNNNON=O— NN RN NN NN LNONNNNNNN NN T
NONDDODANNONNNNOONDF N — —NANNONNNNNNNNONMOONNDNNNNN O —
OO OoCMMOMNNTNNNCOO——NOONOONNANNNNOO—— NNNNNNNO —
ohoooMMhhhOT OO oooOoOoRO I OGO ONOooONONNNNNNC
OO OoONMMNNMNNANNOCCOONMMAMNNNNNNNNNOCOOORNNNNNNNO
alelel=lel=lslslelelelelclslslolelelelelalolelelelelslo]lelals]e]lelelslslelelelelelelslels o]
e l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lel=lelelclclelelclelclclelslclalalalslelalelslelelalelelels]elo]lsls]lslslsle]

e l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lol=l=l=lolelalotolalalol=lolole]s]e]els]ele = lele Lo lelele o o

3,143.98

ON 4/19/2024

RUN BY GAIL

ON 4/19/2024

CREATED BY GAIL

91

BATCH#-



N OW0ea Lheary

APD40 4/24/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT COMPANY #-001 BATCH#- 92 PAGE 1
% e ACCOUNTING PERIOD - 2024/04
= P
VEND. VENDOR INVOICE G/L ACCT. INVOICE DUE GROSS DESC PO.
NO. NAME NO. NO. DATE DATE AMOUNT /CLS NO.
999999 Hamlett James R 000000025230816 JU 100-000200-0500- = = 8/16/2023 9/01/2023 50.00- JUROR PAYMNT
1099-N Juror Liability CK#-0083549 000
INVOICE TOTAL 000000025230816 50.00- .00 50.00-
999999 COMPANY TOTAL 50.00- .00 50.00-
HASH TOTALS-> FUND 100 DEPT 200 LocC 0 ACCT 500

BATCH#- 92 CREATED BY GAIL ON 4/24/2024 RUN BY GAIL ON 4/24/2024

SEQ.
Ni

10



1

PAGE

ActPd - 2024/04

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

4/30/2024

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

20

-

-4$/30/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
9
CHECK#

TIME-

elalelelslclslalslelclolelslsislclalalsiclelelslclololalolslolslolslelslelolelclelelalelelalolel=lel=]e]
ejalelslelelelslislelels]lsislelelslslelolelelselelelslslslslslelofelslelaoleloleslalolslalalalelalelalelele]

T L T I T I S S S S T S T S S T DR

—MOOoOVoOTOoO~00CN0ooCOoONONOMOOOCOOOWoOoONODO-INMNMMOOO00000D0D00—

FOMNOMNOIY~OVOO—~0OOMOMOMNUMOOoOOoONOONOO—OMOoONOMOMOoODO0OOOWVOoOOOOoOWw
L T T S S B T T S S S T R T T S L R T T T S S S S S S

~MONOMNOONOISOONNONO—NMEFO000ONOONOOCOOM—NVDYWOONOOOoOOOOMNOO
QOMUOE=NMCMMUOMINOOSM—OMMUNOMOOUIMUOIMAMEO——MMONMMMMe—MNO—O
2N NOoOSs W ~ M m Mo - =] —mM N,
-~ - = - - -~ -
— N ™~ — - <

m

B e i i s i M i M s i R e i a A M i i e e b i R R s b st s AR s b s U s R R R RS s s LR RS RS U S RS R
CICIOI IO IO IO O I N O O I O I O O O I O I O I O I O I I O O O O O O O O O O O O O I O O eI O e I 0
[=lelolslelelelelo]lelelelolelslolelelolicleleleolslslolalelslslslelelslslslslslelelelalelslalelelalelsl=le)
AT I NI I I IO N I I I I I I O O3 O I O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O C O O N e O e e e e
o o o o o o o o T o o o T T T o o o o o o o o o o o o o o T T o o o o o o o o o e e S e e s S S S
[elelelelelelelelelelelololslelslelololelelelelslolslslelslslslelslslslslslelelelslslalal=lalelalaletels]
MMM MMM MMM MMM MMM MMM MMM MMM MMM
e T T o o o o T T o o o T T T o o o o o o o o o o o o o T T T T T T T T o T o o T o s e e e S S S
b A i b s M i s e i e b s s s b M s b b e i e s s i s i s i s s a b b i i i b st M R R AR AR B R

e leleleleielelelelelol=lelslolelelalelolelelclelslslelslelolololelolalelololslolalololelolelelelolelele]
=lelelelelelelelelslelslslslalslelelelelole{slelalalelalelolalolalalslolels]slelolelelolslolelelslelal=]
[=l=lslelelolololelelolelelolelalelelelelciclslalalelalalslolslslslelelslclaleloclelalalslalalelalslelsl=]

m <z -
B+ Z0 el [ [+
7] - = 9] 3]
el [ HEH < 1 EH A
9] P Z (LTS} < Z H
o H [ HD = = iy mH <
] = e &I o H . HD L n
no2 v Pyl m . 9] w =
1] A m . O Q- (=] > . z ol |
Z e (o] = < ..MTDW. Lol == 1 HE B
HooH H o< M. 3] Al SEmMZ 3 A & B A3 O HEZ
> R R I CrOh «Z0u nzoo0 =2 =EMEM L g o = ZEHO
M M Fal”s] IHM H o Mz CEISRMWOOCSYY Mg mmG ool oA | HH
M B4 00 [ <G g EEHHGZOBEHEACHNERRAEMDHN ZUU HaHMK V]
[ g SIICWHE DMLNRWIMRLTIN&GLMEILST [a] ILIMCILL =
~ AHEAAEIRHZUHERCSODRA NWEL n HCHDA M| AELQH HOoNM
W UOHC O MZE Omng 4 P STJMQOEECIE H s HMEDCSOUH
BEZME DEEQOMUH [a] - HAEB= HOOOHEHH EHMRTJT = E
H BHSO _OZ HOBHUMZZ MERNNWLOTET AR moAsn £ oAWK Z
€ AR/RNIESHEMNEHMOER Vel INTTTSHWIIFTS M DOoM/AMZM &M O
ZOH pmE EEEE MIOIOMNMMEEUCOQDEUSERAHEHBEDEKO A O ORBEQINS
BLNUENHAQARZZN00 MHSNALMC M B M LLMB GANNIESTGTNRLPEW
B30 0 8 M weagH EHrHOH == = o] NYIGOOWFPTNYN%NOR
MFLMNNTA LAHEEDA0MACEEO0><0 % EEEEEWEEEEIIIOMI B -
AACAGEOMOMAOoMPMULDLDAcAADQME KD DM EE S M
NO— QOO NMAATON=NT O —r— N NN OGO D= O [~ LD O~ OVOY I OOV OV O [~ LN [~ [~ LN
NN NON—NAM— NN —— ONANO O ON NN~ IR N L — DA OVON (N — v I [~
=N —OENO— MO~ — = OO ONDNO~ N N=OANN— NNNN DO ON R
oo - OO o e D O oo O - OO —OOON —
o o o o o0 oD O o O oM [alaloda
oo o o o o oo O o D o315 [l
NMFNOCONO—NMHFNOS OO~ NMHFNO~ONO— M LNOSDN O~ NM PO~ 0N O — N M
OO NNONOCOOOOOOO O = r = v — OO OO O O OO O 0709 09 00 00,07 07 07 M 00 30 gt <31 <3t
=~~~ [~~~ ~ 00 60 00 60 00 00 ¢0 0D 60 00 00 20 00 €0 00 £0 00 4D €0 00 C0 00 00 A0 00 €0 0D 6D 00 40 40 0 G0 60 00 40 00 6D 60 00 aD'aD 03 60
e M i i i i i i i e W i i M i M s i i 1 s e e o e T s B T L e e e i b e R e e ]
0 €0 60 00 60 00 €0 £0 00 0 00 00 00 €O €0 AD €O 6D 0D €O €O €0 CD CO 00 €O T 0 £0 A0 €O C0 €0 €0 O 60 GO 60 €0 G0 0 D 00 6D 60 €0 00 €0 60 00 00



AP100B 4/%8/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER ActPd - 2024/04 PAGE

TIME- 9:47: Check Date - 4/30/2024

CHECK# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT
84844 637 RCS COMMUNICATIONS 000 4/30/2024 17,524.70 .00
84845 999999 ROBERTSON EILLY 000 4/30/2024 30.00 .00
84846 1031 SAVE OUR FUTURE INC. 000 4/30/2024 2,539.50 -00
84847 135 SOUTHSIDE ELECTRIC COOP,I 000 4/30/2024 460.69 .00
84848 887 SPIERS JORDAN 000 4/30/2024 412.01 -00
84849 999999 SPRINT SPECTRUM REALTY CO 000 4/30/2024 157 .13 .00
84850 999999 SPRINTCOM INC 000 4/30/2024 5.87 .00
84851 337 STEPS, INC. 000 4/30/2024 107.00 .00
84852 999999 THOMAS CONSTANCE D 000 4/30/2024 30.00 .00
84853 322 TOWN OF KENBRIDGE 000 4/30/2024 1,000.00 .00
84854 1096 TRAYLOR JOSH 000 4/30/2024 75.83 .00
84855 1179 TREASURER COUNTY OF BRUNS 000 4/30/2024 749.16 -00
84856 182 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 4/30/2024 761.25 .00
84857 195 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 4/30/2024 20.00 .00
84858 755 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 4/30/2024 346.00 -00
84859 411 TREASURER'S ASSOCIATION 000 4/30/2024 375.00 .00
84860 1090 TYBRING JON 000 4/30/2024 64.73 .00
84861 507 VACORP 000 4/30/2024 320.84 .00
84862 183 VALIC 000 4/30/2024 3,635.39 .00
84863 691 VIRGINIA ASSOCIATION OF 000 4/30/2024 700.00 .00
84864 116 VRAV 000 4/30/2024 415.00 .00
84865 999999 WILLIAMS NATHAN L. 000 4/30/2024 30.00 .00
84866 1171 WINTERS INKA 000 4/30/2024 1,622.00 -00
84867 933 WRIGHT AUTO SUPPLY, INC. 000 4/30/2024 46.46 .00
CLASS TOTAL 84,704.71 .00

ACH TOTAL .00

CHECK TOTAL 84,704.71

EPY TOTAL .00
FINAL TOTAL 84,704.71 .00

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TOTAL 84,704.71- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

agay ey




AP30DBC

000180
000181
000257
000310
000508

LUNENBURG COUNTY

N-A-M-E

TREASURER OF VIRGINIA
TREASURER OF VIRGINIA
VIRGINIA EMPLOYMENT
HEALTH EQUITY
MISSION SQUARE

A/P ACH DEBIT CHECK REGISTER

2024/04/26
2024/04/26
2024/04/26
2024/04/26
2024/04/26

CHECK TYPE TOTAL

37,425.95
2,963.01
636.59
3,652.55
2,470.93
47,149.03

TIME-15:18:56

2024/04
2024/04
2024/04
2024/04
2024/04

Nasgmddoe.

PAGE 1

H-3-202Y




5/06/24
FUND #-999

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

PP SR N YN ST T W (R Y
OB W2 —=00o
counununMNUIWwoo—=o
ouwNoInNNO O =

| CT AL IO O L O e S ot e T I |

L L L L L L L (L L L L L L L L L0 L o L o o e L L D
[=lelelelslslololeslolsle]le]lelelolelelelolo]olo]ololole]
[=lalelelels]lelelslslele]ls]lsleslslolslelele]lo]lo]el] o]
|
slelslslalsleolslslelelslolaleleslelelslelslslelsls]le]e]
3= =g s L L LI L L B B B PO NI BB DI DI DI BI BI B — = s s
“SOONUN=S==00OQUNTVNIUINNNN- =S WWWwWwo
VU= oUowU-I0oNOoOWNOOUI=OoOUBW-IOWUNGO

*GLO70%*
** Treasurer Accountability **
ACCOUNT PREVIQUS
DESCRIPTION BALANCE

** Treasurer Accountability **
*% Assets *%

Cash in Office 2,000.00
Petty Cash 400.00
Benchmark Checking 12,356,409.22
Caprin Investment - US Bank 1,253,001.19
Benchmark-Landfill Mitigation 467,438.88
SNAP Account - QSCB Trane

SNAP Account - VPSA Series 2020B

Benchmark - School Food 506,778.31
Benchmark - School Textbook

SNAP Account - CHS Addition

Benchmark - IDA 461,502.13
US Bank Series 2021C VPFP Unspent 310,659.59

** Assets ** 15,358,189.32

TOTAL ASSETS 15,358,189.32

** Cash Balances **
General Fund Cash Balance
Reassessment Fund Cash Balance
Solid Waste Mgmt Cash Balance
S/W Construction Cash Balance
Landfill Sites Cash Balance
Law Library Cash Balance
Asset Forfeiture Cash Balance
E911 Cash Balance
Cell Tower Cash Balance
Airport Cash Balance
Economic Development Cash Balance
Economic Dev Grants Cash Balance
School Cash Balance
School Food Cash Balance
School Textbook Cash Balance
VPA Cash Balance
CSA Cash Balance
CARES Act Cash Balance 70
Fire/Rescue Cash Balance 52
Project Lifesaver Cash Balance
Voting Machine Cash Balance
Capital Outlay Cash Balance
School Construction Cash Balance
Debt Service Cash Balance
Special Welfare Cash Balance
IDA Cash Balance
Commonwealth Current Credit Accoun
** Cash Balances **

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE

9,002,832.17
506,913.06
384,463.82

WO

2

o]

-] WVO—=WVOXW
oo
[}

VW SWwowWko—=

Py

WO Wb wwWN
NY NONUI=-IU

1
6
4
1
1
1
5
7
8

M0 OB ~IWD~]

aw

2,273.02
461,502.13

15,358,189.32
15,358,189.32
TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURE
TOTAL CURRENT FUND BALANCE

LUNENBURG COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
3/31/2024

58.6
6,727.6
2,826,939.
2,826,939.11
908,342.10
28,786.74
26,367.68

2;655.05

12,890.62

94,163.81
77,459.00

2,130,696.27

1
1

—Oon
~ =

1
9
7

W= paun
DO
Wwww
Lt i 00

4,755.49

64,181.26
906.00

3,750.92
3,597,175.59

3,597,175.59

ENDING
BALANCE

CREDIT

3,180,295.71- 11

0.76
4,755.49- 312,631.73
3,185,051.20- 7.23

3,185,051.20-

462,765.75- 8,557,255.82~
28,786.74
28,844.05- 509,389.43-
381,808.77-
79.20- 25,996.34-
4.73- 37,874.62-
15,780.96- 134,837.76-
25,914.30-
44,334.85- 71,942.76
226,666.00- 979,819.32-
52,958.48-
2,130,696.27-
16,682.44- 523,460.75-
12,937.12- 645,620.09-
123,514.98-
101,290.34-
198.37- 690,597.78-
526,247.02-
1,761.83-
4,818.59-
6,727.63- 1,538,968.05-
64,181.26-
550.00- 1,917.02-
58.63- 461,560.76-
3,750.92-
3,239,063.50- 15,000,077.23-

3,239,063.50~ 15,000,077.23-

PAGE
TIME

30
16:07



5/06/2024

FUND #-100 **

11011
11020
11030
11040
11050
11060
12010
12020
12070
13010
13020
13030
13033
14010
14040
15010
15020
16010
16020
18030
18990
22010
23010
23020
23030
23040
23060
23070
24010
24020
33010
41050
49999

FUND #-132

41050

FUND #-135

12020
24030
41050

-k
e
T

-

W
o
ok
*
ok
e

»

-

*
W
w
*
*

* & #

-
-

e

L]
W
*
Ll

o
*

L
ik
*

"
ww

e

ik

%
*%
L

*GLOGOAA*

DESCRIPTION

General Fund Revenue **

RE Taxes **

Public Service **

Perscnal Property **
Machinery & Tools **
Merchant's Capital (MR} **
Penalties & Interest **

Local Sales & Use Taxes **
Consumer Utility Taxes **
Taxes on Recordation & Wills **
Animal Licenses **

Animal Fines & Kennel Fees **
Permits & Other Licenses **
Local Landfill Revenue **
Pines & Forfeitures **
Processing Fees **

Revenue From Use of Money **
Revenue From Use of Property **
Court Costs **

Charges Commonwealth Attorney *
Refunds **

Miscellanecus Revenues **
Non-Categorical Aid **
Commonwealth's Attorney **
Sheriff **

Commissioner of Revenue **
Treasurer **

Registrar **

Clerk of Circuit Court **
Public Safety **

Fire and Rescue Services **
Public Safety **

Transfers In **

Use of Fund Balance **

~=PUND TOTAL--
Reassessment Revenue **
Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
5/%W Mgmt Revenue *¥
Solid Waste Mgmt **
Public Works **

Transfers In **

~~FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 1
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 16:07
7/01/2023 - 3/31/2024
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D L]
AMOUNRT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
3,700,000.00 3,700,000.00 16,089.84 1,806,149.55 1,893,850.45 51.18
250,000.00 250,000.00 .00 90,328.52 159,671.48 63.86
2,974,000.00 2,974,000.00 47,828.76 1,678,390.99 1,295,609.01 43.56
285,000.00 285,000.00 121.02 182,932.49 102,067.51 35.81
80,000.00 80,000.00 88.95 73,715.50 6,284.50 7.85
100,000.00 100,000.00 12,127.55 111,209.12 11,209.12- 11.20-
530,000.00 530,000.00 54,671.65 395,238.06 134,761.94 25.42
20,000.00 20,000.00 2,500.21 16,197.80 3,802.20 19.0
70,000.00 70,000.00 5,918.65 68,027.62 1,972.38 2.81
6,000.00 6,000.00 660.00 4,110.00 1,890.00 31.50
5,000.00 5,000.00 335.00 2,739.75 2,260.25 45.20
148,000.00 148,000.00 4,863.96 41,864.15 106,135.85 71.71
525,000.00 525,000.00 .00 311,413.50 213,586.50 40.68
25,000.00 25,000.00 4,817.61 35,416.20 10,416.20- 41.66-
500.00 500.00 173.94 599,32 99.32- 19.86-
22,000.00 22,000.00 44,567.73 316,492.50 294,492.50- 338.60-
31,700.00 31,700.00 7,183.67 24,799.75 6,900.25 21.76
2,800.00 2,800.00 564.12 2,488.61 311,39 11.12
800.00 800.00 234.02 779.40 20.60 2.57
.00 .00 746.00 14,597.53 14,597.53- 100.00-
30,000.00 30,000.00 3,915.50 62,064.66 32,064.66- 106.88-
1,083,500.00 1,083,500.00 643.73 1,034,621.19 48,878.81 4.51
320,000.00 320,000.00 18,620.97 180,263.50 139,736.50 43.66
920,000.00 920,000.00 161,308.32 601,315.11 318,684.89 34.63
126,000.00 126,000.00 10,761.97 B4,083.65 41,916.35 33.26
122,000.00 122,000.00 8,738.81 77,286.58 44,713.42 36.65
65,000.00 65,000.00 .00 .00 65,000.00 100.00
258,000.00 423,284.00 22,350.72 225,586.46 197,697.54 46.70
175,800.00 175,800.00 .00 87,561.09 88,238.91 50.19
48,000.00 48,000.00 .00 40,927.00 7,073.00 14.73
386,200.00 386,200.00 15,000.00 413,322.94 27,122.94- 7.02-
313,715.00 313,715.00 .00 .00 313,715.00 100.00
1,722,634.00 1,722,634.00 .00 .00 1,722,634.00 100.00
14,346,649.00 14,511,933.00 444,832.70 7,984,522.54 6,527,410.46  44.97
280,000.00 280,000.00 .00 134,923.24 145,076.76 51.81
280,000.00 280,000.00 .00 134,923.24 145,076.76 51.81
180,000.00 180,000.00 15,095.09 120,452.36 59,547.64 33.08
13,000.00 13,000.00 .00 28,903.79 15,903.79- 122.33-
119,300.00 119,300.00 .00 .00 119,300.00 100.00
312,300.00 312,300.00 15,095.09 149,356.15 162,943.85 52.17



5/06/2024 *GLOGOAA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 2

REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 16:07
7/01/2023 - 3/31/2024
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D L]
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
FUND #-137 ** Landfill Sites Revenue **
41050 ** Transfers In ** 114,000.00 114,000.00 .00 .00 114,000.00 100.00
--FUND TOTAL-- 114,000.00 114,000.00 .00 .00 114,000.00 100.00
FUND #-213 ** Law Library Revenue **
16010 ** Court Costs ** 1,000.00 1,000.00 79.20 559.00 441,00 44.10
-=FUND TOTAL-- 1,000.00 1,000.00 79.20 559.00 441.00 44.10
FUND #-214 ** Asset Forfeiture Revenue **
15010 ** Interest "* .00 .00 4.73 42.85 42.85- 100.00-
24010 ** Asset Forfeiture - State ** .00 .00 .00 1,205.90 1,205.90- 100.00-
-~FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 4.73 1,248.75 1,248.75- 100.00-
FUND #-215 ** E911 Fund Revenue **
22013 ** Communications Tax ** 193,000.00 193,000.00 15,780.96 109,675.37 83,324.63 43.17
41050 ** Transfers In ** 190,000.00 190,000.00 .00 .00 190,000.00 100.00
--FUND TOTAL-- 383,000.00 383,000.00 15,780.96 109,675.37 273,324.63 71.36
FUND #-221 ** Airport Fund Revenue **
15020 ** Revenue from Use of Property ** 2,600.00 2,600.00 309.81 2,911.78 311.78- 11.99-
18990 *+ Migcellaneous Revenue ** 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 .00 25,000.00 100.00
24090 ** pirport Grant *¥ 872,700.00 872,700.00 44,025.04 863,556.46 9,143.54 1.04
41050 ** Transfers In ** 77.100.00 77,100.00 .00 77,100.00 .00 .00
--FUND TOTAL-- 977,400.00 977,400.00 44,334.85 943,568.24 33,831.76 3.46
FUND #-225 ** Econ Dev Revenue **
18990 ** Local Revenue ** 1,573,000.00 1,573,000.00 226,666.00 1,176,997.36 396,002.64 25.17
--FUND TOTAL-- 1,573,000.00 1,573,000.00 226,666.00 1,176,997.36 396,002.64 25.17
FUND #-226 ** Economic Dev Grants Pund Revy **
24090 ** Togbacco Grants ** .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00- 100.00-
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00- 100.00-

*

FUND #-250 ** School Fund Revenue **

16180  ** charges for Education ** 216,822.00 216,822.00 4,665.74 40,920.21 175,901.79 81.12



5/06/2024

24100
33080
41050

FUND #-252
15010
16180

24100
33080

FUND #-253

24020

FUND #-260
16110
24060

33010
41050

FUND #-262
16110

24060
41050

FUND #-280
15010

33030
41050

FUND #-316

18990

*GLOGOAA*

DESCRIPTION

»

* Education-State **
** Education-Federal **
* Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL-~
** School Food Fund Revenue **
** Revenue from Use of Money **
** Charges for Education **
School Food State
School Food Federal
--FUND TOTAL--
** School Textbock Fund Revenue *+
** Education-State **
-=-FUND TOTAL--
** YPA Fund Revenue **
** charges for Welfare/Soc Serwv **
** Welfare & Social Serv-State *+
** Welfare & Social Serv - Fed **
** Transfers In **
-=-FUND TOTAL--
** CSA Pund Revenue **
k% CSA - Local »*
*% CSA - State **
** Transfers In #*
--FUND TOTAL--
** CARES-ARPA Fund Revenue **
Interest on Checking
** CARES Act - Federal =
** Transfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--

** Revenue Emerg Services Capital**

** Miscellaneous Revenue 316 **

LUNENBURG COUNTY
REVENUE SUMMARY

7/01/2023 -

BUDGET
AMOUNT

16,495,841.00
4,468,663.00
4,811,014.00

APPR.
AMOUNT

16,495,841.00
4,468,663.00
4,811,014.00

3/31/2024

1,665,209.78
121,094.87
187,213.22

11,603,451.75
719,084.86
4,698,232.33

TIME

PAGE 3
16:07

L
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED

4,892,389.25 29.65
3,749,578.14  83.90
112,781.67  2.34

9,675.88~ 100,00~
70,056.27- 100.00-
15,153.19- 100.00-
885,349.98- 100.00~

980,235.32- 100.00-

107,727.62- 100.00-

107,727.62- 100.00-

574.18 100.00-
234,166.47 39.82
265,337.87 33.16

58,539.29 26.97

558,617.81 34.80

970.00- 100.00-
673,845.73 74.21
129,638.97 57.87

802,514.70 70.89

2,030.58- 100.00-
15,000.00 100.00

25,992,340.00 25,992,340.00 1,978,183.61 17,061,689.15 8,930,650.85 34.35
.00 .00 1,408.05 9,675.88
.00 .00 316.50 70,056.27
.00 .00 12,330.79 15,153.19
.00 .00 140,181.87 B85,349.98
.00 .00 154,237.21 980,235.32
.00 .00 12,937.12 107,727.62
.00 .00 12,937.12 107,727.62
.00 .00 64.14 574.18-
588,000.00 588,000.00 39,672.77 353,833.53
800,000.00 800,000.00 60,B887.04 534,662.13
217,000.00 217,000.00 22,891.03 158,460.71
1,605,000.00 1,605,000.00 123,514.98 1,046,382.19
.00 .00 .00 970.00
908,000.00 908,000.00 .00 234,154.27
224,000.00 224,000.00 101,290.34 94,361.03
1,132,000.00 1,132,000.00 101,290.34 329,485.30
.00 .00 198.37 2,030.58
15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00
1,127,000.00 1,127,000.00 .00 .00 1,127,000.00 100.00
1,142,000.00 1,142,000.00 198.37 2,030.58 1,139,969.42 99.82
50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 .00

50,000.00 100.00



5/06/2024

41050

FUND #-317

18990

FUND #-319

41050

FUND #-320
15010
24100

41010
41050

FUND #-420

33080
41050

FUND ¥-701

18030

FUND #-705

15010

FUND #-715

18990
24000

*GLOGOAA*

DESCRIPTION
** Transfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--
** project Lifesaver Revenue **
Project Lifesaver
--FUND TOTAL--
** Voting Machine Fund Revenue **
*x Trangfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--~
** Capital Outlay Revenue **
** Interest Income Bond 2021C **
** School CIP Funds **
** Bond Proceeds **
** Trangfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--
** Revenue Debt Service Fund **

** Education **
** Trangfers In **

-=FUND TOTAL--

** Special Welfare Revenue **

** Charges for Social Services **
-=-FUND TOTAL--

** IDA Revenue **

** Ravenue from Use of Money **
--FUND TOTAL--

** Commonwealth Fund Revenue **

** Sheriff Fees **
** Estimated Taxes **

LUNENBURG COUNTY

PAGE

4

100.00

100.00

.00

.00

100.00

100.00

100.00-~
100.00-
100.00
100.00

50.74

49.70
32.55

34.04

100.00-

100.00-

100.00~

100.00-

100.00-

REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 16:07
7/01/2023 - 3/31/2024
BUDGET AFPPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
410,000.00 410,000.00 .00 .00 410,000.00
460,000.00 460,000.00 .00 .00 460,000.00
800.00 800.00 .00 800.00 .00
B800.00 800.00 .00 800.00 .00
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00
.00 .00 1,972.14 52,373.67 52,373.67-
.00 .00 .00 1,439,108.00 1,439,108.00-
1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 .00 .00 1,200,000.00
1,827,823.00 1,827,823.00 .00 .00 1,827,823.00
3,027,823.00 3,027,823.00 1,972.14 1,491,481.67 1,536,341.33
143,000.00 143,000.00 .00 71,921.35 71,078.65
1,504,000.00 1,504,000.00 64,181.26 1,014,323.44 489,676.56
1,647,000.00 1,647,000.00 64,181.26 1,086,244.79 560,755.21
.00 .00 550.00 4,467.00 4,467.00-
.00 .00 550.00 4,467.00 4,467.00-
.00 .00 58.63 508.23 508.23-
.00 .00 58.63 508.23 508.23-
.00 .00 1,017.92 12,865.65 12,865.65-
.00 .00 1,122.00 35,452.00 35,452.00-

100.00~



5/06/2024 *GLOG0AAY LUNERBURG COUNTY PAGE &5
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 16:07
7/01/2023 - 3/31/2024

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D L]
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNRT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
25000  ** State Income Taxes ** .00 .00 1,611.00 1,726.00 1,726.00- 100.00-
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 3,750.92 50,043.65 50,043.65- 100,00~

--FINAL TOTAL-- 52,999,312.00 53,164,596.00 3,187,668.11 32,686,946.15 20,477,649.85 38.51



5/06/2024

FUND #-100

11100
12100
12210
12310
12410
12510
13100
13200
21100
21200
21300
21600
21700
2170
21752
21800
21910
22100
31200
32400
33200
34000
35100
43200
51200
51500
52500
53600
81100
81110
81200
81500
81600
83000
91001
91489
94000
99000

FUND #-132

12320

-

*

w

*

e
ww
-
-
Ll
e
e
e

Ld

»

*

*

*
*x
i

»

e

*

*

-

*

*»

w
i

o
-
s
ok

*

-
*
Lad

*

-

*
ek

-k

*GLOGOAA*

General Fund Expense **

Board of Supervisors **
County Administration **
Frofessicnal Services **
Commissiocner of Revenue **
Treasurer **

Data Processing **

Electoral Board **

Registrar **

Circuit Court **

General District Court **
Magistrate **
Juvenile/Domestic Court **
Clerk of Circuit Court **
Library of VA Grant **

Clerk Technology Trust Funds **
Courthouse Security **
Victim/Witness Coordinator **
Commonwealth Attorney **
Sheriff & Law Enforcement **
Fire & Rescue Appropriations **
Piedmont Regicnal Jail **
Building Official **

Animal Control **

Buildings & Grounds

Health Dept Appropriation **
Medical Examiner **
Crossroads CSB Appropriation **
Madeline's House **

Planning **

Conditional Use Permits **
Community Development **
Econ/Community Development **
Industrial Dev. Authority **
Cooperative Extension **
Fringe Benefits **

DMV Stops Expense **

Capital Improvements **
Transfers To Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--

Reassessment Expense **

Board of Equalization Wages

--FUND TOTAL--

6

22
25

7
21
23
60

.73
.98
L17-
=30
7
.86~

26.32-

12
94
30
3
27
24

39
37
24

.40
A
<73
.30
s
.07
.00
.20
.46
.59

40.58

28
35
13

13
.09
.85

25.1

17

.75

20.21

13
60
25

19
17
26
100
59

6
98
15

20

4

.63
.00
.08
.00
L16-
.74
% i §
.22
.00
<37
.66
.50
«51
.60

.06

.51

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 16:07
7/01/2023 - 3/31/2024
BUDGET APFR. CURRENT ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
55,070.00 55,070.00 3,696.33 42,548.51 .00 12,521.49
325,000.00 325,000.00 26,702.78 240,532.69 .00 84,467.31
130,000.00 130,000.00 18,831.94 140,112.24 .00 10,112.24-
254,100.00 254,100.00 25,981.33 199,971.55 .00 54,128.45
271,000.00 271,000.00 31,092.10 206,569.55 .00 64,430.45
82,000.00 62,000.00 5,680.01 131,913.38 <00 49,913,368~
72,100.00 72,100.00 28,166.03 91,080.00 .00 18,980.00-
157,750.00 157,750.00 13,074.47 138,177.53 .00 19,572.47
12,000.00 12,000.00 61.64 670.08 .00 11,329.92
2,500.00 2,500.00 150.02 1,731.51 .00 768.49
1,550.00 1,550.00 205.42 1,064.80 .00 485.20
108,550.00 108,550.00 6,797.00 78,374.25 .00 30,175.75%
361,000.00 361,000.00 30,396.24 274,106.07 .00 86,893.93
.00 54,558.00 .00 54,558.00 .00 .00
.00 110,726.00 19,002.71 67,316.36 .00 43,409.64
21,600.00 21,600.00 1,207.24 13,506.50 .00 8,093.50
69,350.00 69,350.00 5,914.43 52,293.24 .00 17,056.76
406,600.00 406,600.00 21,699.34 241,576.59 .00 165,023.41
1,986,800.00 1,986,800.00 174,862.15 1,427,867.93 .00 558,932.07
332,100.00 332,100.00 500.00 215,545.26 .00 116,554.74
897,000.00 897,000.00 .00 772,679.74 .00 124,320.26
109,220.00 109,220.00 9,087.72 81,136.64 .00 28,083.36
156,770.00 156,770.00 15,011.62 128,929.62 .00 27,840.38
256,700.00 256,700.00 21,932.97 204,804.34 .00 51,895.66
98,500.00 98,500.00 21,467.50 85,066.00 .00 13,434.00
200.00 200.00 .00 80.00 .00 120.00
57,700.00 57,700.00 .00 43,227.75 .00 14,472.25
3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00
35,700.00 35,700.00 26,020.00 35,758.26 .00 58.26-
5,000.00 5,000.00 933.25 4,012.55 .00 987.45
302,230.00 302,230.00 585.25 250,454.22 .00 51,775.78
93,220.00 93,220.00 7,691.32 68,771.50 .00 24,448.50
50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 .00 .00 50,000.00
55,510.00 55,510.00 430.00 22,553.31 .00 32,956.69
77,000.00 77,000.00 520.70 76,4686.80 .00 513.20
25,000.00 25,000.00 3,250.00 23,375.00 .00 1,625.00
155,000.00 155,000.00 1,427.96 2,300.90 .00 152,699.10
7,319,829.00 7,319,829.00 375,575.85 6,177,400.75 .00 1,142,428.25
14,346,649.00 14,511,933.00 897,955.32  11,599,553.42 .00 2,912,379.58
280,000.00 280,000.00 28,786.74 267,370.80 .00 12,629.20
280,000.00 280,000.00 28,786.74 267,370.80 .00 12,629.20

4.

51



5/06/2024

FUND #-135

40423

FUND #-137

40427

FUND #-213

21900

FUND #-214

91400

FUND #-215

31400
31410

FUND #-220

B1110

FUND #-221

40740

FUND #-225

81000
81110
99000

*GLOGOAA™ LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE T
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 16:07
7/01/2023 - 3/31/2024
BUDGET AFPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED L3
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
** S/W Mgmt Expense **
** Solid Waste Collection ** 312,300.00 312,300.00 26,396.99 253,845.70 .00 58,454.30 18.11
--FUND TOTAL-- 312,300.00 312,300.00 26,396.99 253,845.70 .00 58,454.30 18.711
** Landfill Expenses **
** Landfill Sites Expense ** 114,000.00 114,000.00 2,655.05 18,484.24 .00 95,515.76 B83.78
-=FUND TOTAL-- 114,000.00 114,000.00 2,655.05 18,484.24 .00 95,515.76 83.78
** Law Library Expense **
** Expenses ** 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 100.00
--FUND TOTAL-- 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 100.00
** Agset Forfeiture Expense **
** Agset Forfeiture ** .00 .00 .00 3,333.00 .00 3,333.00- 100.00-
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 .00 3,333.00 .00 3,333.00- 100.00-
** 911 & E911 Expense **
** 971 & E911 Expenditures ** 155,000.00 155,000.00 12,891.20 114,562.81 .00 40,437.19 26.08
Radio System - LUIS 228,000.00 228,000.00 .00 .00 .00 228,000.00 100.00
-=FUND TOTAL-~ 383,000.00 383,000.00 12,891.20 114,562.81 .00 268,437.19 70.08
** Cell Tower Expense **
Wireless Ecrow Expense .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00~- 100.00~
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00- 100.00~-
** airport Fund Expense **
** pirport ** 977,400.00 977,400.00 94,094.89 1,014,942.43 .00 37,542.43- 3.84-
--FUND TOTAL-- 977,400.00 977,400.00 94,094.89 1,014,942.43 .00 37,542.43- 3.84-
** Economic Dev Expenses **
** Econ Dev Expense Local ** 1,023,000.00 1,023,000.00 77,459.00 198,331.50 .00 B824,668.50 80.61
** Splar Escrow - Expense *¥ 450,000.00 450,000.00 .00 .00 .00 450,000.00 100.00
** Transfers To Other Funds ** 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 .00 100,000.00 100.00
-=FUND TOTAL-- 1,573,000.00 1,573,000.00 77,459.00 198,331.50 .00 1,374,668.50 87.39



5/06/2024

ACCT#

*GLOGOAA*

DESCRIPTION

FUND #-226 ** Econ Dev Grants Expenditures **

81543
81553
81570

PUND #-250
651000
62000
63000
64000
68000
99000

FUND #-252

65100

FUND #-260

11000
50000

FUND #-262

53500
99000

FUND #-280

53900

FUND #-316

32400

Sitework - C2C TROF

EL

*x

ok

Tourism Funds **
State Grants-Other **

--FUND TOTAL--

School Expenses **

Instruction
Administration
Transportation
Operations & Maintenance
School Technology

"

ww

Transfers to Other Funds **
--FUND TOTAL--

School Food Fund Expense **

School Food Expenditures

o

~~FUND TOTAL--

VPA Expenses **

Disbursements-State & Federal

%

ww

ww

LE ]

"

*E

BASE *%
--FUND TOTAL--
CSA Expenses **

CSA Fund Expense **
Transfers To Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--
CARES-ARPA Fund **
ARPA Fund Expenses **
--FUND TOTAL--
Emerg Services CapitalExpense **

Emerg Services Capital Fund **

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 8
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 16:07
TH01/2023 - 3/31/2024
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-2-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED ]
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
.00 .00 .00 25,000.00 .00 25,000.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 250.00 .00 250.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 8,682.21 .00 8,682.21- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 33;932. 20 .00 33,932.21- 100.00-
17,909,319.00 17,909,319.00 1,468,599.10 11,193,176.56 .00 6,716,142.44 37.50
1,169,169.00 1,169,169.00 94,102.94 998,789.26 .00 170,379.74 14.57
1,483,556.00 1,483,556.00 131,056.88 993,134.59 .00 490,421.41 33.05
3,109,921.00 3,109,921.00 125,750.66 1,408,524.80 .00 1,701,396.20 54.70
968,292.00 968,292.00 158,674.03 630,031.14 .00 338,260.86 ~ 34.93
1,352,083.00 1.352,083.00 .00 .00 .00 1,352,083.00 100.00
25,992,340.00 25,992,340.00 1,978,183.61 15,223,656.35 .00 10,768,683.65 41.43
.00 .00 137,554.77 1,097,933.28 .00 1,097,933.28- 100.00~
.00 .00 137,554.77 1,097,933.28 .00 1,097,933.28- 100.00-
527,000.00 527,000.00 47,213.52 390,000.14 00 136,999.86  25.99
1,078,000.00 1,078,000.00 76,374.06 764,746.89 .00 313,253.1 29.05
1,605,000.00 1,605,000.00 123,587.58 1,154,747.03 .00 450,252.97 28.05
1,120,000.00 1,120,000.00 101,290.34 685,872.00 .00 434,128.00 38.76
12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 .00 .00 12,000.00 100.00
1,132,000.00 1,132,000.00 101,290.34 685,872.00 .00 446,128.00 39.41
1,142,000.00 1,142,000.00 17,415.33 405,295.82 .00 736,704.18  64.50
1,142,000.00 1,142,000.00 17,415.33 405,295.82 .00 736,704,18  64.50
460,000.00 460,000.00 .00 272,266.02 .00 187,733.98  40.81
460,000.00 460,000.00 .00 272,266.02 .00 187,733.98 40.81



5/06/2024

FUND #-317

35700

PUND #-319

94440

FUND #-320

94370
94372

FUND #-420

95300
95310

FUND #-701

10000

FUND #-705

81600

FUND #-715

91900

*GLOGOAA*

DESCRIPTION

** Project Lifesaver Expenses **
Equipment Project Lifesaver
--FUND TOTAL--

** Yoting Machine Fund Expenses **

Voting Machine Fund **
--FUND TOTAL--
** capital Outlay Courthouse **

** Capital Outlay Courthouse **
** Capital Outlay Radio System **

--FUND TOTAL--
** pebt Service Fund **

** Debt Service County **
** Debt Service School **

-=-FUND TOTAL--

** Special Welfare Expenses **

** Spacial Welfare Expenses **
--FUND TOTAL--

** IDA Fund Expense **

»* Industrial Dev Authority **
--FUND TOTAL--

#* Commonwealth Fund Expense **

** Remittances to Commonwealth **

--FUND TOTAL--

-=-FINAL TOTAL--

9

35.53~

35.53-

100.00

100.00

100.00
36.65-

42.45

22.50
1.18

9.76

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 16:07
7/01/2023 - 3/31/2024
BUDGET APFR. CURRENT ¥-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
800.00 800.00 .00 1,084.26 .00 284,26~
800.00 800.00 .00 1,084.26 .00 284.26-
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00
1,752,823.00 1,752,823.00 .00 .00 .00 1,752,823.00
1,275,000.00 1,275,000.00 .00 1,742,306.68 .00 467,306.68-
3,027,823.00 3,027,823.00 .00 1,742,306.68 .00 1,285,516.32
662,600.00 662,600.00 .00 513,501.36 .00 149,098.64
984,400.00 984,400.00 64,181.26 972,743.43 .00 11,656.57
1,647,000.00 1,647,000.00 64,181.26 1,486,244.79 .00 160,755.21
.00 .00 906.00 8,301.00 .00 8,301.00-
.00 .00 906.00 8,301.00 .00 8,301.00-
.00 .00 .00 1,456.00 .00 1,456.00-
.00 .00 .00 1,456.00 .00 1,456.00-
.00 .00 3,750.92 50,043.65 .00 50,043.65~
.00 .00 3,750.92 50,043.65 .00 50,043.65~
52,999,312.00 53,164,596.00 3,567,109.00 35,636,062.99 .00 17,528,533.0

32.97



5/06/2024 ~-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 1
9:05:47 THRU 4/30/2024 TR712
DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R $COLLECTED
RE2011 1 3179753.87 3800.96- 3175952.91 3129359.34- 44417.73- 3173777.07- 2175.84 99.83
1 RE 32.40 32.40 32.40- 32.40- 100.00

HALF TOTALS= 3179786.27 3800.96- 3175985.31 3129391.74- 44417.73- 3173809.47- 2175.84 99.93
DEPT TOTALS= 3179786.27 3800.96- 3175985.31 3129391.74- 44417.73- 3173809.47- 2175.84 99,93
RE2012 1 RE 1600051.66 3723.20~ 1596328.46 1586261.93- 9145.60- 1595407.53- 920.93 99.94
HALF TOTALS= 1600051.66 3723.20- 1596328.46 1586261.93- 9145.60- 1595407.53~ 920.93 99.94
2 R2 1604714.92 7058.53- 1597656.39 1596045.61- 664.60- 1596710.21- 946.18 99.94

HALF TOTALS= 1604714.92 7058.53- 1597656.39 1596045.61- 664.60- 1596710.21- 946.18 99.94
DEPT TOTALS= 3204766.58 10781.73- 3193984.85 3182307.54- 9810.20- 3192117.74- 1867.11 99.94
RE2013 1 RE 1615975.85 7699.54- 1608276.31 1592556.83- 14772.52- 1607329.35- 946.96 99.94
HALF TOTALS= 1615975.85 7699.54- 1608276.31 1592556.83~ 14772.52- 1607329.35- 946.96 99.94
2 R2 1615710.67 8946.15- 1606764 .52 1604160.39- 1657.17- 1605817.56- 946.96 99.94

HALF TOTALS= 1615710.67 8946.15- 1606764.52 1604160.39- 1657.17- 1605817.56- 946.96 99.94
DEPT TOTALS= 3231686.52 16645.69- 3215040.83 3196717.22- 16429.69- 3213146.91- 1893.92 99.94
RE2014 1 RE 1621662.15 5116.59- 1616545.56 1603349.96- 12248.64- 1615598.60- 946.96 99.94
HALF TOTALS= 1621662.15 5116.59- 1616545.56 1603349.96- 12248.64- 1615598.60- 946.96 99.94
2 R2 1617319.15 6554.45- 1610764.70 1608543.42- 1274.32~ 1609817.74- 946.96 99.94

HALF TOTALS= 1617319.15 6554 .45~ 1610764.70 1608543.42- 1274.32- 1609817.74- 946.96 99.94
DEPT TOTALS= 3238981.30 11671.04- 3227310.26 3211893.38- 1352296~ 3225416.34- 1893.92 99.94
RE2015 1 RE 1632536.00 4215.42- 1628320.58 1615413.23- 11916.69- 1627329.92~ 990.66 99.94
HALF TOTALS= 1632536.00 4215.42- 1628320.58 1615413.23- 11916.69- 1627329.92- 990.66 99.94
2 R2 1624504.36 4838.43- 1619665.93 1616516.03- 2122.45- 1618638.48- 1027.45 99.94

HALF TOTALS= 1624504.36 4838.43- 1619665.93 1616516.03- 2122.45- 1618638.48- 1027.45 99.94
DEPT TOTALS= 3257040.36 9053.85- 3247986.51 3231929.26- 14039.14- 3245968.40- 2018.11 99.94
RE2016 1 RE 1639263.91 5470.26- 1633793.65 1617526.20- 15226.44- 1632752.64- 1041.071 99.94
HALF TOTALS= 1639263.91 5470.26- 1633793.65 1617526.20- 15226.44- 1632752.64- 1041.01 99.94
2 R2 1630250.23 6521.55- 1623728.68 1620153.50- 2534 .17~ 1622687.67- 1041.01 99.94

HALF TOTALS= 1630250.23 6521.55- 1623728.68 1620153.50- 253417~ 1622687.67- 1041.01 99.94
DEPT TOTALS= 3269514.14 11991.81- 3257522.33 3237679.70- 17760.61- 3255440.31- 2082.02 99.94
RE2017 1 RE 1643831.43 3776.88- 1640054 .55 1626201.24- 12773.17- 1638974.41- 1080.14 99.93
HALF TOTALS= 1643831.43 3776.88- 1640054 .55 1626201.24- 12773.17- 1638974.41- 1080.14 99.93
2. R 1643267.95 5328:.57~ 1637939.38 1634997.24- 1852.30- 1636849.54- 1089.84 99.93

HALF TOTALS= 1643267.95 5328.57- 1637939.38 1634997.24- 1852.30- 1636849.54- 1089.84 99.93
DEPT TOTALS= 3287099.38 9105.45- F277983.93 3261198.48- 14625.47- 3275823.95= 2169.98 99.93



5/06/2024 ~-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 2
9:05:47 THRU 4/30/2024 TR712
DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R %COLLECTED
RE2018 1 RE 1753438.49 4763.99- 1748674.50 1737660.57- 9659.96- 1747320.53- 1353.97 99.92
HALF TOTALS= 1753438.49 4763.99- 1748674.50 1737660.57- 9659.96- 1747320.53- 1353.97 99.92
2 R2 1746313.47 6741.25- 1739572.2%2 1735457.15- 2737.57- 1738194.72- 1377.50 99.92
HALF TOTALS= 1746313.47 6741.25- 1739572.22 1735457.15- 273%.51~- 1738194.72- 1377.50 99.92
DEPT TOTALS= 3499751.96 11505.24- 3488246.72 3473117.72- 12397.53=- 34B5515.25~ 2731.47 89.92
RE2019 1 RE 1759888.01 2476.79- 1757411.22 1743770.55- 11932.76~ 1755703.31- 1707.91 99.90
HALF TOTALS= 1759888.01 2476.79- 1757411.22 1743770.55- 11932.76- 1755703.31~ 1707.91 99.90
2 R2 1748764.37 3984.63- 1744779.74 1740259.59- 2590.88- 1742850.47- 1929.27 99.89
HALF TOTALS= 1748764.37 3984.63- 1744779.74 1740259.59- 2590.88- 1742850.47- 1929.27 99.89
DEPT TOTALS= 3508652.38 6461.42- 3502190.96 3484030.14- 14523 .64- 3498553.78- 3637.18 99.90
RE2020 1 RE 1767805.92 2178.66- 1765627.26 1745544.77- 16937.40- 1762482.17- 3145.09 99.82
HALF TOTALS= 1767805.9 2178.66- 1765627.26 1745544.77- 16937.40- 1762482.17~ 3145.09 99.82
2 R2 1762276.34 3120.86- 1759155.48 1752920.49-~ 2902.20- 1755822.69- 3332.79 99.81
HALF TOTALS= 1762276.34 3120.86~ 1759155.48 1752920.49- 2902.20- 1755822.69- 3332.79 99.81
DEPT TOTALS= 3530082.26 5299.52- 3524782.74 3498465.26- 19839.60- 3518304.86- 6477.88 99.82
RE2021 1 RE 1788877.00 1683.36- 1787193.64 1767517.66- 14747 .55~ 1782265.21- 4928.43 99.72
HALF TOTALS= 1788877.00 1683.36- 1787193.64 1767517.66- 14747.55- 1782265.21- 4928.43 99.72
2 R2 1773150.70 1692.90~- 1771457.80 1761653.90- 4148.41- 1765802.31- 5655.49 99.68
HALF TOTALS= 1773150.70 1692.90- 1771457.80 1761653.90- 4148.41- 1765802.31- 5655.49 99.68
DEPT TOTALS= 3562027.70 3376.26- 3558651.44 3529171.56- 18895.96- 3548067.52-~ 10583.92 99.70
RE2022 1 RE 1800051.28 1867.99- 1798183.29 1774980.76- 13744.39- 1788725.15- 9458.14 99.47
HALF TOTALS= 1800051.28 1867 .99~ 1798183.29 1774980.76- 13744.39- 1788725.156- 9458.14 99.47
2 R2 1792704.36 4085.09- 1788619.27 1772135.76- 2960.45- 1775096.21- 13523.06 99.24
HALF TOTALS= 1792704.36 4085.09- 1788619.27 1772135.76- 2960.45- 1775096.21- 13523.06 99.24
DEPT TOTALS= 3592755.64 5953.08- 3586802.56 3547116.52- 16704.84- 3563821.36- 22981.20 99.36
RE2023 1
1 RE 1806101.06 3912.79- 1802188.27 1755637.08- 19498.72- 1775135.80- 27052.47 98.50
HALF TOTALS= 1806101.06 3912.79- 1802188.27 1755637.08~ 19498.72- 1775135.80- 27052.47 98.50
2 R2 1804407.96 5708.82- 1798699.14 1750040.44- 5310.40- 1755350.84- 43348.30 97.59
HALF TOTALS= 1804407.96 5708.82- 1798699.14 1750040.44- 5310.40- 1755350.84- 43348.30 9759
DEPT TOTALS= 3610509.02 9621.61- 3600887.41 3505677.52- 24809.12- 3530486.64- 70400.77 98.04
RE2024 1 RE 1983889.84 1387.98- 1982501.86 62599.71- 16307.86- 78907.57- 1903594.29 3:98
HALF TOTALS= 1983889,84 1387.98- 1982501.86 62599.71- 16307.86- 78907.57- 1903594.29 3.98
P 1983889.84 1387.96- 1982501.88 30641.74- 4017.63- 34659.37- 1947842.51 175
HALF TOTALS= 1983889.84 1387.96- 1982501.88 30641.74- 4017.63- 34659.37- 1947842.51 B i
DEPT TOTALS= 3967779.68 2775.94- 3965003.74 93241.45- 20325.49- 113566.94- 3851436.80 2.86
RE TOTALS = 47940433.19 118043.60- 47822389.59 43581937.49- 258101.98- 43840039.47- 3982350.12 91.67



5/06/2024 -TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 3
9:05:47 THRU 4/30/2024 TR712
DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R $COLLECTED

COMP TOTALS= 47940433.19 118043.60- 47822389.59 43581937.49- 258101.98- 43840039.47- 3982350.12 91867



oununre-nom
LaMI-oOWw

98.65

OO
Ao OO
-

$COLLECTED
97.82

NET A/R
66715.64
41157.26
25252.18

2990836.43-
2998163.89-

8274.51~

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS
14806.09-

4/30/2024

PAYMENTS
2982561.92-
2983357.80-

THRU

NET TAX
3057552.07
3039321.15

~-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
ABATEMENTS
278738.78-
50096.09-
138066.57-

PPTRA

1049975.07-
524352.77-
1054720.01-

TAXES
4386265.92
4232107.73

1 MR
1 MT
1 “BP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS=
HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
PP2021 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

g o
SOOMNO—

o e w e e

~r~0Mhoo

~eoeM
T e

o=y

98.41

29128.81
54380.99

24268.05- 3359106.81-

3334838.76-

3413487.80

42184.64-
105731.17-

534159.84-
1074956.00-

4594174.97

HALF TOTALS

DEPT TOTALS

PP2022

WM
o~

— g
e
s
b il S
e~

oW
~NMND

—un;
SO

b ol
b i e

HEE

—r——



540?622%4 -TREASURER TAX COLLECTIO? RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 2

5 HRU 4/30/2024 TR712
DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R $COLLECTED
PP2022 1 MT 146948.32 5700.94- 141247.38 139233.82~ 399.72- 139633.54- 1613.84 98.86
1 PP 2128707.23 554355.79- 57374.81- 1516976.63 1473172.85- 4929.21- 1478102.06- 38874.57 97.44
1 VL 223055.00 2550.00- 220505.00 216094.90- 364.08- 216458 .98- 4046.02 98.17
1 XX 7607.25 7213.50~ 393.75 183.75- 183.75- 210.00 46.67
HALF TOTALS= 2640683.92 554355.79- 72948.43- 2013379.70 1962342.74- 5859.42- 1968202.16- 45177.54 97.76
2 H2 11940.56 29.45- 11911.11 11472.92~ 62.80- 11535 ,72= 375,398 96.85
2 L2 29441.77 29441.77 29212.62- 29212.62- 229.15 99.22
2 P2 2097738.58 549335.16- 58207.14- 1490196.28 1442393.28- 3381.82- 1445775.10- 44421.18 97.02
2 R2 52945.54 79.73~- 52865.81 52727.10- 28.99~ 52756.09- 109.72 99.79
2 T2 143729.64 5700.94- 138028.70 136400.47- 136400.47- 1628.23 98.82
& X2 607.25 7213.50- 393.75 183.75- 183.75- 210.00 46.67
HALF TOTALS= 2343403 34 549335.16- 71230.76- 1722837.42 1672390.14~ 3473.61~ 1675863.75- 46973.67 97..27
DEPT TOTALS= 4984087.26 1103690.95- 144179.19- 3736217.12 3634732.88- 9333.03- 3644065.91- 92151.21 97.53
PP2023 1 LE 20420.35 20420.35 19924.23- 19924 .23~ 496.12 ST 57
1 MH 12100.93 T.03= 12093.90 11286.89- 103.20~- 11390:09~ 703.81 94.18
1 MR 72581.74 17 1.2+ 72564.62 71496.61- 1028.22- 72524 .83~ 39.79 99.95
1 MT 140366.49 4287.85- 136078.64 134202.82- 951.07- 135153.89- 924.75 99.32
1 PP 2189570.70 529655.35~ 51118.79- 1608796.56 1527462.74- 9432.02- 1536894.76- 71901.80 95.53
1 VL 218910.00 2200.00- 216710.00 208029.46- 779.68- 208809.14- 7900.86 96.35
1 XX 52.50 52:50 52.50- 52.50- 100.00
HALF TOTALS= 2654002.71 529655.35- 57630.79~ 2066716.57 1972455.25~ 12294.19- 1984749.44- 81967.13 96.03
2 H2 12100.69 703~ 12093.66 10967.93- 22.99~ 10990.92- 1102.74 90.88
2 L2 20420.30 20420.30 19924.18- 19924.18- 496.12 97.57
2 P2 2175793.23 526405.24- 52104 84— 1597283.15 1476251 .18~ 2346.81- 1478597.99- 118685.16 92.57
2 R2 72557.54 72540.42 71817.27- 146.96- 71964.23- 576.19 99.21
2 T2 140366.22 4287 85— 136078.37 135134.23- 135134.23- 944.14 99.31
2 X2 52.50 52.50 52.50- 52.50- 100.00
HALF TOTALS= 2421290.48 526405.24- 56416.84- 1838468.40 1714147.29- 2516.76~ 1716664.05~ 121804.35 9337
DEPT TOTALS= 5075293.19 1056060.59~- 114047.63- 3905184.97 3686602.54~ 14810.95- 3701413.49- 203771.48 94.78
PP2024 1 MH 11304.16 1.65= 11302.51 458.32- 69.15- 527.47- 10775.04 4.67
1 MR 74481.70 74481.70 46.80- 24.84- 71.64- 74410.06 .10
1 MT 142388.69 142388.69 552,73~ 552.73~ 141835.96 33
1 PP 2119378.03 530022.37- 2344.87- 1587010.79 38866.11- 11930.23- 50796.34- 1536214.45 3.20
1 VL 223165.00 225.00- 222940.00 7082.15- 776.68- 7858.83- 215081.17 3.53
1 XX 52.50 52.50 52.50
HALF TOTALS= 2570770.08 530022.37- 2571.52- 2038176.19 46453.38- 13353.63~ 59807.01- 1978369.18 2:93
2 B2 11300.64 1:.65~ 11298.99 195.78- 195.78- 11103.21 15713
2 P2 2119280.54 529983.55- 2344.80- 1586952.19 12644.51- 12644.51- 1574307.68 .80
2 R2 74481.55 74481.55 74481.55
292 142388.56 142388.56 142388.56
2 X2 52.50 5250 52+50
HALF TOTALS= 2347503.79 529983.55~ 2346.45- B B A e 12840.29- 12840.29- 1802333.50 71
DEPT TOTALS= 4918273.87 1060005.92- 4917.97- 3853349.98 59293.67- 13353.63- 72647.30- 3780702.68 1.89
PP TOTALS = 28190202.94 6399408.54- 785681.31- 21005113.09 16681387.57- 84846.26- 16766233.83- 4238879.26 79.82



5/06/2024 -TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 3
9:10:32 THRU 4/30/2024 TR712
DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R $COLLECTED

COMP TOTALS= 28190202.94 6399408.54- 785681.31- 21005113.09 16681387.57- 84846.26- 16766233.83- 4238879.26 79.82



Lunenburg County School Board



VA Department of Transportation



Virginia Department of Transportation

VOQT Call Center - 1-800-367-ROAL)

BOS Meeling — May 9, 2024

Maintenance Forces

e Repaired potholes on various routes.

¢ Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

* Replaced cross pipes on various routes.

o Cleaned pipes and ditches on various roufes.

¢ Machined non-hard surface routes and hauled stone as needed.
¢ Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.

o Performed litter patrol on various roufes.







-

o W Vo

Grant Assistance:

Congratulations to the Town of Blackstone on being
awarded $247,000 through DHCD's Industrial
Revitalization Fund for additional funds for the
rencvation and rehabilitation of Harris Memorial
Armory.

VDACS, AFID Infrastructure Grant: The CRC is assisting
Virginia Food Works with a grant application to
purchase a variety of equipment for the Prince Edward
County Cannery.

FEMA, FP & S Grant: The CRC assisted the Charlotte
County Department of Public Safety with an
application to purchase smoke detectors, medical
eqguipment for fire personal, and accountability system
for firefighters.

FEMA, SAFER Grant: The CRC assisted Farmville Fire
Department with an application to hire additional paid
fire staff.

Congressional Directed Spending (CPS): The CRC
assisted Prince Edward County with an application for

BN A L7477 BN

LN \WRET WP £ B

CRC’S APRIL ITEMS OF lNTEREST

Lunenburg/Kenbridge/Victoria Comprehensive Plan Update

The CRC held a working committee meeting on Thursday,
April 4, 2024. During the meeting, the committee
discussed the plan for the upcoming community meetings
and the citizen survey. CRC staff lead two community
meetings at the Kenbridge Town Hall and Victoria Public
Library. For the citizen survey, there was a request for a
Spanish version of the survey. The CRC is working with
Centra staff to translate the survey into Spanish. The
survey is planned to be released by mid-May.

CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program

The CRC has a remaining $225,357.46 in grant funding
that has not been obligated to a housing partner or CRC
staff time. The CRC released a third round of grant
funding to seek funding applications from experienced
housing partners to establish affordable workforce
housing units throughout the CRC region by June 30,
2025. Applications were due on April 8th. The CRC
received five applications and are currently reviewing

the build out of Sandy River Reservoir as a public water
source.

» DCR, Recreational Trails Grant: The CRC is assisting
Lunenburg County and the Towns of Victoria and
~ Kenbridge with an application to DCR's Recreational
“ails Grant Program to expand the Tobacco Heritage
sail. The Town of Victoria will serve as the applicant.

Standing Up the New REDO - Virginia's Heartland Regional
Economic Development Alliance

The CRC signed the agreement with Convergent to begin
the Fundraising campaign for VHREDA on April 1, 2024. The
VHREDA Private Investment Campaign Kick-Off Meeting

e htoo was held the first week of April. The County Administrators
R and Longwood University participated in this meeting.
= VHREDA Public Investment requests to all seven counties

and Longwood University have been sent out. CRC staff, at
the request of Amelia, Charlotte, Lunenburg, and Prince
Edward Counties, made presentations regarding this
request to either the Counties Budget Committee or in the
case of Amelia to the Economic Authority.

CRC Staff Announcement

‘he CRC would like to welcome the newest members to our team. Wenday Newton
erves as the Council's Finacial Director. Wendy started with the Council on April 1st.
‘he CRC Executive Director Seach Committee also announced that Christin Jackson
vas selected for the Executive Director position. Christin has accepted and started
vith the Council on May 1st and will serve as the Interim Director until Melody's
etirement that will begin on July 1st. Monica Hazelwood-Frisby will also be joining the
:RC on June 3, 2024 as our new Regional Planner. Welcome to the team, Wendy,
P in, and Monica |

\s a result of Todd Fortune, Deputy Director leaving the CRC on April 24, 2024 to join
luvanna County as Planning Director, the CRC promoted Lauren Jones to CRC
’lanning Director.

Commonwealth Regional Council | April 2024

the applications for award determination.

Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update

On April 10th, the Charlotte County Board of Supervisor held a
public hearing for the Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan.
After the public hearing, the Board passed a resolution
adopting the Comprehensive Plan.

Upcoming Funding Opportunities:

VDACS AFID Planning Grant: Open; Rolling
Basis

VDOF, Virginia Trees for Clean Water: Open -
Rolling Basis

VDACS, AFID Infrastructure Grant: Opens
3/25/24, Closes 5/6/24

DHCD Industrial Revitalization Fund: Opens
4[24, Closes 6/1/24

DHCD CBDG Planning Grant: Opens 6/15/24
DHCD CBDG Grant: Closes 6/12/24

VOF, Preservation Trust Fund: Summer 2024
VEDP, Site Remediation Grant: Fall 2024

Charging and Fueling Infrastructure (CFl)
Grants: Summer 2024

DEQ, Litter Prevention and Recycling Fund:
Closes 6/17/24

The CRC provides free grant writing services for
member localities and local 501C3 non-profits.



County Offices and Departments



LUNENBURG COUNTY TREASURER’S OFFICE

Wanda B. Barnes, TREASURER
11512 COURTHOUSE ROAD, LUNENBURG, VA 23952
TELEPHONE: 434-696-3354 e FAX: 434-696-3447

May 3, 2024

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator Lunenburg County
11413 Courthouse Road

Lunenburg, VA 23952

Dear Ms. Gee:

I was notified by the Compensation Board that I had Vacancy Savings to transfer. The
reimbursement amount is $8,070.25. I have moved $2,000.00 into postage and $6,070.25 into
office supplies.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Wanda B. Barnes
Treasurer
Lunenburg County



Lunenburg County, Virginia
Change Order 5: General Communications Consulting 1

Consulting Agreement
Change Order 5
General Communications Consulting

Lunenburg County requests services and tasks associated with General Communications Consulting in
addition to the Consulting Agreement between Lunenburg County and CTA Consultants dated April 30,
2020. The Consultant hereby agrees to provide such Services at the request of the Client upon agreement
of services and payment stated in Exhibit A: Billing Rates.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have duly affixed their signatures under hand and seal on this
day of March 2024

Tracy Gee, County Administrator

Lunenburg County, Virginia (Client)

CLM,.\Q Jb bmﬂx‘r Cheryl S. Giggetts, Principal Consultant
d Yo

CTA Consultants LLC

(\ N C | A % wwwecta-c.com (800) R78- 1436
) :



Lunenburg County, Virginia

Change Order 5: General Communications Consulting

EXHIBIT A : BILLING RATES

Category

Principal Consultant / Project Manager

RF Subject Matter Expert

Sr. Communications Engineer
911 Subject Matter Expert
Deputy Project Manager
Communications Engineer

Jr. Communications Engineer
Project Coordinator

\ A

wwwWLCa-C.ooim

Billing Rat
$180.00
$150.00
$140.00
$131.00
$130.00
$120.00
$100.00
$ 80.00

W R 1425
{oUG) G- 1450



A
GNER I,

A 04

\
I way 02900l
Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office BY:-—?i‘f@,._ mmmmmmmmm
Report To The Board Of Supervisors S @*’%‘9
April 2024 PR

Jury Summons Served 0

Subpoenas Served 64

Summons Served 100

Levies Executed 0

Other Civil Process 48

Traffic Citations 76

Protective Orders 15

Arrests 8

Inmates Transported 1

Mental Patients 0

Extraditions 0

Circuit Court Days 4

General District Court Days 4

J&DR Court Days 4

Expense Report

Dues S -

Postage $ 280.73

Office Supplies $13,470.16
Telephone S 1,534.47

Police Supplies $ 108.50
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs S 4,440.23

Fuel (March) S 3,832.79
Gallons of Fuel Use 1,430.82
\&\.\R\ms 800»-‘._ ) \L‘\- 5 - - 303w

Arthur Townsend, Jr. Date

Sheriff, Lunenburg County



Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

T. Wayne Hoover
Efection District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2
Tracy M. Gee

Frank W. Bacon County Administrator

Election Distnict 3

Greg Currin
Election District 4

Edward Pennington

Election District 5 Telephone: (434) 696-2142

Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors
Date: /71 v [, 202Y

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of 4}4’3- ( l 037

| Stray Cat(s) Picked Up $ 2WY Surrender Fees
29 Stray Dog(s) Picked Up $ g™ Impoundment Fees
Injured or 111 Cat(s) $ 50 Adoption Fees
Injured or I1l Dog(s) e O
/& Cat Calls Dispatched s b9 Total Fees Collected
27 Dog Calls Dispatched

_____ Cats, Surrendered by Owner
5~ Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

/ Cat Bite
/__ Dog Bite
______Cat(s) Euthanized 6 Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA Soufhside

Dog(s) Euthanized Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA Secdhsizle
Cat Trap(s) Set 2 Wildlife Calls
Dog Trap(s) Set [ Des Tramsferned fo PloceanMutis
Summons Issued ( Dog TransSwred 42 A lermt -« Regi e Borclar Coll- 2
Animal(s) Released to ACO 2 Dné s Tremsfeccel Fo @ chrod Mm//.eej R N

Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
390 Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
3O  Check License
2 Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
/C __ Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner
Dog(s) Returned to Owner
Quarantine
2. Adoption—Dogs 26
Adoption—Cats 4 Total Number of Animals Handled

D A LM Aco

D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer




FY2023-2024 Budget Requests

A) STEPS Housing — Revised Request
B) Debt Service Payoff



(sTEPS

225 Industrial Park Rd. Farmville, VA 23901 | (434) 315-5909

April 12, 2024

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
Mrs. Tracy Gee, County Administrator
11413 Courthouse Road

Lunenburg, Virginia 23952

RE: Revised ARPA Supportive Housing Funding Request
Dear Board Members and Mrs. Gee,

We appreciate the opportunity to provide a revised proposal for one-time ARPA funding for our
regional supportive housing project. Based on the feedback that we have received, we propose
that the funding for all 4 of the smaller counties be $25,000 per county. Prince Edward and
Nottoway’s amounts would remain the same ($100,000 and $75,000 respectively), so the total
from all 6 counties would be $275,000.

This tiered approach to the funding takes into account that this is one-time funding, and there
are various fluctuations in each county’s usage across past fiscal years as well as future

years. Last year Lunenburg’s percentage of shelter usage was 10%, but it has been lower in the
other years. The smaller counties certainly do utilize a smaller amount of the homeless services,
but the amount of support for the construction costs for the project should also be
meaningfully substantial.

With the reduction in each county’s proposed amount, we also received feedback that based
on the smaller amounts of funding a maximum number of units per county needs to be
established. For a 60 unit facility, which is the minimum number of planned units, we propose
that the limit would be set at 6 per county for the 4 smaller counties (24 total). The remainder
of the units (36 total) would be split between Nottoway and Prince Edward.

In order for Virginia Supportive Housing's federal and state operating budget targets to be met,
the facility will need to be fully utilized so if there are no referrals from a county for 60 days the
units will be filled and slots will come available when the next vacancy occurs. If the facility is
full, homeless clients will still be served by STEPS with hotel sheltering or transport to shelters

outside of the region.




Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
Mrs. Tracy Gee
Page Two

| am hopeful that you will approve this proposal, and would be happy to come to an upcoming
meeting to advocate for it and provide any necessary clarifications. Please let me know if you
have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

)
/(VJ /4 /

A~ Y L
Shawn M. Rozier ™ / f
Vice President of Housing
srozier@steps-inC.org
(434) 315-5909, Ext. 261 (Office)
(434) 390-2303 (Cell)

Cc: Ms. Sharon Harrup, STEPS President & CEO
Ms. Patricia Harper-Tunley, STEPS Board of Directors
Mr. Edward Pennington, STEPS Board of Directors




FY2024-2025 Budget Discussion






Board of Supervisors May Meeting - 5/9/24
County Administrator's Monthly Report
Events in April:
April 1 - Tracy PTO
April 2 - Meeting w/ Electoral Board and Registrar re: security
April 3 - Meet w/ Janice Green to go over audit adjustments
April 4 - CRC virtual meeting re: EDA fundraising
April 4 - Solar Committee meeting 3P
April 4 - Joint Comprehensive Plan meeting - Victoria 4:30P
April 4 - Planning Commission 7P
April 5 - Tracy STO - kids appointments
April 9 - phone meeting w/ School re: budget
April 10 - Student Government Day
April 11 - BOS meeting at CHS and Budget Worksession at Courthouse
April 12 - Career Expo at CHS
April 15 - Joint Comprehensive Plan Community Meeting in Kenbridge 6P
April 16 - Social Services Acting Director team meeting
April 17 - CRC meeting - attend virtually
April 17 - Piedmont Juvenile Detention Center and Jail Authority Board meetings
April 18 - Phone conference with Meridian Waste’s Mary O’Brien
April 19 - phone meeting w/ School re: budget
April 22 - Joint Comprehensive Plan Community Meeting in Victoria 6P
April 23 - Social Services Acting Director meeting for Comp Plan
April 24 - Community Policy Management Team (CPMT) meeting
April 25 - SEC Southside Opportunity Fund Scholarship Board meeting - Crewe, VA
April 26 - Finance Committee meeting
April 29-May 3 - Tracy - Vacation (PTO)

Administration

- Nicole served as the Clerk and set up all Board of Equalization Hearings on April 18 and 24

- A citizen in the Love’s Mill District visited the office to file a complaint about the high level of
noise from a kennel next to his home. He has asked to speak under Citizen Comment Period.

- Administrative Professionals Day was April 24th. The County is blessed to have Nicole Clark
and Gail Gregoric in our office!

- The Commonwealth Attorney has hired an Assistant Commonwealth’s Attorney who will start
August 15t full-time.

- County Officers and staff participated in Student Government Day and Mr. Hershberger from
CHS and Principal Howell offered us breakfast at our meeting the next day.

- attended the annual Southside Electric Cooperative Southside Opportunity Fund Scholarship
Board meeting. I will attend Class Night at CHS on May 224 to distribute scholarships to two

CHS students.
Airport
- Ifiled for the parking lot for a DOAV grant and spoke with our State Aviation Board member to
request his support as projects are not typically supported after completion.
Animal Control

- Deputy ACO Norfleet no longer works for the County. We will advertise for the position.

M

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 1



Budget & Finance-

- Met with the finance committee discuss the budget and how to fund the needs of the County.

- The School request was over $1mil and the EMS departments need $500k in addition to our
other local needs.

- Ifiled our annual State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (ARPA) spending report.

- Spoke with Janice Green, former Deputy Treasurer, regarding periodic assistance with
adjusting entries for the budget to alleviate financial consultant costs.

- Subject to budget presentation at the meeting, a worksession or hearing may need to be
scheduled in late May.

Building Official and Building & Grounds -
- Tax Office: still awaiting total from adjustor.

Community/Economic Development/Planning -

- Taylor had a surprise delivery on Saturday, April 27", when Gwendolyn Michelle King made
her debut at just over 24 weeks gestation. We are all praying for a smooth NICU experience. In
the meantime, we may need some assistance. Beverley Hawthorne has offered part-time help!

- Met virtually with the CRC regarding the VA’s Heartland Regional Economic Development
Authority and their private fundraising campaign. I have also set up the annual meeting for the
IDA on 5/14 and we will discuss their support of the first year of membership in the VHREDA.

- Participated in the Joint Comprehensive Plan monthly meeting and the two town’s public
meetings.

Elections -
- Rob Williams of DataCare and | met with Registrar Baldwin and the Electoral Board regarding
the Local Election Security Standards.
- Applied for Cybersecurity Grant funding for the unfunded mandates from the Commonwealth.

Emergency Management & Public Safety -
- The Sheriff's Office is applying for several grants for staffing and vehicle support.

Piedmont Regional Jail Authority and Juvenile Detention Center Board -
- The Juvenile Detention Center ABM project staff manager is providing regular updates to the
Commission regarding repairs.

Schools
- The School presented their budget and the Finance Committee continues to review funding.

Social Services and Children's Services -
- Met with Acting Director Nagorsky to complete the Compensation Plan for their office.
- I contacted the Office of Children’s Services to let them know we will make reimbursement
request adjustments for some reimbursements that were duplicated during the transition
between CSA Coordinators. The new Coordinator’s method of tracking is much more efficient.

Solid Waste -
- The Solid Waste Committee met with the town managers to discuss commercial waste.
Meridian Waste did not agree on the plan so we will work on a mutual resolution.
- Meridian has requested to go from 1,500 tons per day to 2,000 tons per day. Their
management has asked for a meeting to discuss the proposed increase. | will set this up with
the Solid Waste Committee.

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 2



UPCOMING dates of interest:

May 9 - Finance Committee meeting
May 9 - Board of Supervisors meeting 6PM Courthouse
May 14-16 - RFCA Audit Preliminary Fieldwork

May 27 - Memorial Day - Office closed
June 6-8 - Tracy at VLGMA Conference - VA Beach

June 6 - Bobby Zava's Birthday!
May ? - Budget Hearing?

#
Page 3

County Administrator's Monthly Report



County Attorney Update



	Agenda
	7.	Consent Agenda 
	A)	Minutes – April 11, 2024 Meeting
	B)	Warrants for Approval April 2024
	C)	Treasurer’s Report – March 2024

	8.	Offices and Departments
	A)	Lunenburg County School Board
	B)	VA Department of Transportation
	C)	Planning & Economic Development
	D)	Treasurer – Vacancy Savings 
	E)	CTA Change Order – Cell Tower Consulting
	Sheriff's Report
	Animal Control Report

	9.	FY2023-2024 Budget Requests
	A)	STEPS Housing – Revised Request
	B)	Debt Service Payoff

	10.	FY2024-2025 Budget Discussion
	11.	County Administration – Monthly Report 
	12.	County Attorney – Monthly Report
	A)	Opioid Abatement Update




